Guide to the Millicent Todd Bingham Papers

MS 496D



by Randall C. Jimerson

May 1979

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	. 3
Requesting Instructions	. 3
Administrative Information	. 3
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	. 4
Preferred Citation	. 4
Processing Information	. 4
Related Material	. 4
Biographical / Historical	. 4
Scope and Contents	. 6
Arrangement	. 9
Collection Contents	10
Series I: Correspondence, 1884-1968	
Series II: Biographical Material, 1879-1968	19
Series III: Education and Teaching, 1885-1929	21
Series IV: Geography, 1898-1967	28
Series V: Emily Dickinson, 1828-(1894-1956)-1969	32
Series VI: Conservation, 1865 -1968	45
Series VII: Diaries, Notebooks and Scrapbooks, 1882-1968	49
Series VIII: Personal Papers, 1874-1968	53
Series IX: Legal and Financial, 1883-1969	68
Series X: Walter Vandyke Bingham Papers, 1883-1962	71
Series XI: Books about Emily Dickinson, 1902-1957	74
Appendix - Records and Tapes	
Selected Search Terms	

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 496D

CREATOR: Bingham, Millicent Todd, 1880-1968

TITLE: Millicent Todd Bingham papers

DATES: 1865-1968

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 82 linear feet (200 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: One-fifth of the papers are devoted to correspondence, books, articles,

speeches and research notes relating to her publication of Emily Dickinson's poems in Bolts of Melody (1945) and three subsequent books about Emily Dickinson. Bingham's education as well as her professional life as a teacher of French and as a geographer, particularly of Peru, are thoroughly documented

with correspondence, research notes, publications and other papers

(1885-1929).

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0496d

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/ mssa.ms.0496d.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr copy order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Millicent Todd Bingham, 1964-1968.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Millicent Todd Bingham Papers (MS 496D). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Processing Information

The Millicent Todd Bingham Papers were given to Yale University Library by Millicent Todd Bingham as part of the large Todd-Bingham collection. After initial arrangements to donate the collection of family papers to Amherst College had been cancelled, Mrs. Bingham began negotiations with the Yale University Library in 1960. The papers were given to Yale in several shipments fron 1964 to 1968. Mrs. Gladys MacKenzie began processing of the Todd-Bingham collection in 1957, under Mrs. Bingham's supervision, and continued organizing the papers before and after their transfer to Yale. (For Mrs. Bingham's correspondence with Yale, see Series VIII, boxes 174-175.) In 1971, a thorough reorganization of the collection was begun, dividing the Todd-Bingham papers into five separate manuscript groups: Loomis-Wilder Family Papers, David Peck Todd Papers, Mabel Loomis Todd Papers, Millicent Todd Bingham Papers, and Todd-Bingham Picture Collection. Mrs. Bingham deposited the professional papers of Walter VanDyke Bingham at Carnegie-Mellon University.

Related Material

Associated material: Loomis-Wilder Family Papers (MS 496A)

Associated material: David Peck Todd Papers (MS 496B)

Associated material: Mabel Loomis Todd Papers (MS 496C)

Associated material: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection (MS 496E)

Associated material: Todd-Bingham Memorabilia Collection (MS 496F)

Biographical / Historical

Millicent Todd Bingham, geographer, author, and editor of Emily Dickinson's poems and letters, was born February 5, 1880, in Washington, D.C. Her father, David Peck Todd, was a professor of astronomy at Amherst College from 1881 to 1917. Her mother, Mabel (Loomis) Todd, was a noted lecturer and author who, with Thomas Wentworth Higginson, first edited the poems and letters of her Amherst neighbor, Emily Dickinson. (Note: for biographical information about David Peck Todd and Mabel Loomis Todd, see the registers for their papers, MSS Groups 496B and 496C.)

Millicent Todd attended private schools in Amherst and Boston and in 1902 graduated from Vassar College. She was an instructor of French at Vassar (1902-1904) and at Wellesley College (1906-1907). In 1905-1906, she studied at the Sorbonne, University of Paris, and in 1909-1910 at the University of Berlin. Her interest in geography developed from travels to remote parts of the world, when she accompanied her father on

astronomical expeditions to the Dutch East Indies (1901), Tripoli (1905), Chile and Peru (1907), and Kiev, Russia (1914). In 1916, she began graduate studies in geography and geology at Radcliffe College, Harvard University, receiving the M.A. degree in 1917 and the Ph.D. in 1923.

In 1918-1919 she worked at a YMCA canteen at a hospital in Angers, France, and lectured on geography to American soldiers at the University of Grenoble, under the U.S. Army Education Corps. At the same time, she studied geography under Raoul Blanchard at Grenoble. In 1928-1929, she returned to teaching at Columbia University and Sarah Lawrence College. Her writings on geography include: *Peru, a Land of Contrasts* (1914); "An Investigation of Geographic Controls in Peru" (Ph.D. dissertation, 1923); "La Floride du Sud-est et la Ville de Miami" (1932), and "Miami, a Study in Urban Geography" (1948). In addition, she translated Raoul Blanchard's *Geography of France* (1919), and Vidal de la Blache's *Principles of Human Geography* (1926).

While in France during World War I, Millicent Todd became engaged to Joe C. Thomas, a soldier who later broke the engagement. On December 4, 1920, she married Walter VanDyke Bingham, a psychologist whom she had met several years earlier. Bingham was born October 20, 1880. He graduated from Beloit College in 1901, received the M.A. degree from Harvard in 1907 and the Ph.D from the University of Chicago in 1908. From 1915 to 1924, he was professor of psychology and head of the division of applied psychology at Carnegie Institute of Technology in Pittsburgh. Bingham directed the Personnel Research Federation from 1924 to 1934 and served with the Army's Committee on classification of personnel during both world wars. He wrote several books on psychology and industrial (employment) psychology.

After her return from an international geographical congress in Paris in 1931, Millicent Todd Bingham was asked by her mother to open a chest containing manuscript poems and letters written by Emily Dickinson. For over thirty years, Mabel Loomis Todd had been prevented from publishing these papers by legal controversies with Dickinson relatives. She urged Millicent to publish the remaining poems and letters. Soon after her mother's death in 1932, Mrs. Bingham reluctantly abandoned her career in geography to begin what became a personal crusade to publish Emily Dickinson's manuscripts and to bolster Mabel Loomis Todd's reputation as the person most responsible for bringing Emily Dickinson's poetry to public attention. In 1945, she edited *Bolts of Melody*, a collection of 600 previously unpublished poems, and published *Ancestors' Brocades*, a narrative describing the controversy between Mabel Loomis Todd and the Dickinson family over publication rights to the poems. In 1950, Mrs. Bingham herself became embroiled in legal battles when her publisher, Harper and Brothers, clashed with Harvard University over ownership of the Dickinson publication rights. This controversy delayed publication of *Emily Dickinson's Home*, a collection of family letters, until 1955. Meanwhile, by special agreement with Harvard, she published *Emily Dickinson - A Revelation* (1954), containing some of Dickinson's previously unpublished letters.

Despite her preoccupation with Emily Dickinson's work, Millicent Todd Bingham sustained her prevailing interest in geography, becoming involved in a number of conservation and natural history activities. In 1935, she established the Todd Wildlife Sanctuary in memory of her mother, with family property on Hog Island, Muscongus Bay, Maine. The sanctuary was administered by the National Audubon Society, which established on the island its first camp for the instruction of adults in principles of conservation. Mrs. Bingham officially donated the Todd Wildlife Sanctuary to the National Audubon Society in 1960, One year later she presented the Mabel Loomis Todd Forest, located on Mount Orient in Pelham, Massachusetts, to Amherst College. The forest was dedicated to her mother, who had purchased the eighty-seven acre tract in 1909 to preserve it from commercial exploitation.

In addition to her writings on geography, Emily Dickinson, and conservation, Millicent Todd Bingham wrote numerous articles on travel, solar eclipses, family and friends. Her books include *The Life of Mary S. Stearns* (1909), *Eben Jenks Loomis* (1913), and *Mabel Loomis Todd, Her Contributions to the Town of Amherst* (1935). She received honorary degrees from Dickinson College in 1952, and from Amherst College in 1957.

After her husband's death on July 7, 1952, Mrs. Bingham established the Walter VanDyke Bingham Memorial Lectures in psychology, given at various universities in the United States and England. She spent much of her remaining years seeking to ensure the historical reputations of her family, including Eben Jenks Loomis, Mahlon Loomis, John Wilder, David Peck Todd, Mabel Loomis Todd, and herself. Millicent Todd Bingham died December 1, 1968, in Washington, D.C., at the age of eighty-eight.

Scope and Contents

The Millicent Todd Bingham papers are voluminous, since she seldom discarded any scrap of paper during the last thirty years of her life. Although about ten linear feet of miscellaneous notes, shopping lists, routine bills and receipts have been weeded out, the remaining papers occupy eighty-two linear feet. The papers are arranged in eleven series, which relate either to important career interests (e.g., Emily Dickinson) or to types of material (e.g., correspondence).

Selected Correspondence

I. Correspondence

II. Biographical Material

III. Education and Teaching

IV. Geography

V. Emily Dickinson

VI. Conservation

VII. Diaries, Notebooks, and Scrapbooks

VIII. Personal Papers

IX. Legal and Financial

X. Walter Vandyke Bingham Papers

XI. Books about Emily Dickinson

Series I, Correspondence, consists of three sections: *Select Correspondence* contains letters exchanged with nationally known literary, scientific, academic, and political figures, and with personal friends whose correspondence is of particular importance. Prominent individuals represented include Rachel Carson, Bernard DeVoto, Gilbert H. Grosvenor, William Dean Howells, Amy Lowell, Archibald MacLeish, George Herbert Palmer, Margaret Chase Smith, George W. Wickersham, Robert M. Yerkes, and Stark Young. *Family Correspondence* contains letters exchanged with a wide circle of family members. *General Correspondence* contains all other letters, except those dealing with subjects for which separate series have been created. Nearly every series contains some correspondence, and there are significant amounts of correspondence relating to Emily Dickinson, conservation, and legal and financial Series V, VI, and IX, respectively.

Series II, Biographical Material, contains papers of particular biographical interest, including: biographical sketches of Mrs. Bingham, genealogical items, certificates, autobiographical notes, news clippings, and health records relating to various illnesses, psychiatric visits, her death, and funeral. Of special interest are Mrs. Bingham's reminiscences, written periodically throughout her life.

Series III, Education and Teaching, contains: juvenile writings, drawings, notes, and printed matter; compositions, notebooks, and other student papers from private schools; essays, class notes in various subjects, programs, catalogues, news clippings, and other papers from Vassar College (1898-1902); class notes on geography, geology, and other subjects, and additional papers relating to her graduate study at the Sorbonne, the University of Berlin, Radcliffe College, Harvard University, and the University of Grenoble (1905-1923); and papers relating to her teaching positions at Vassar College, Wellesley College, the University of Grenoble, Columbia University, and Sarah Lawrence College.

Series IV, Geography, contains papers relating to Millicent Todd Bingham's career as a geographer, primarily from 1913 to 1932. Correspondence relates to her research and writings, to professional organizations, and to other interests in geography. Writings contains drafts, published editions, advertising materials, reviews, and notes for her books and articles on geography, including Peru, a Land of Contrasts, Geography of France, "An Investigation of Geographic Controls in Peru," and "The City of Miami and Southeastern Florida." Professional Organizations contains papers on the Congrès International de Géographie, the Society of Women Geographers, the Association of American Geographers, and other organizations. Printed Matter consists of geographical articles, pamphlets, books, programs, and newspaper clippings.

Series V, Emily Dickinson, provides detailed documentation of Millicent Todd Bingham's research and writing about Emily Dickinson. *Research Correspondence* contains replies to her requests for information about Emily Dickinson's friends, relatives, and ancestors, used primarily for *Emily Dickinson's Home*.

Publication Correspondence is a large file of letters dealing with publication of Mrs. Bingham's books about Dickinson, her donation of Dickinson poems and letters to Amherst College, and requests to publish excerpts from her writings. From 1950 to 1954, most of the correspondence concerns the controversy with Harvard over ownership of the rights of the Dickinson poems. Important correspondents include Alexander S. Andrews, lawyer for Harper and Brothers; Elizabeth Lawrence and Cass Canfield, Harper's editors; Edward Stafford, Mrs. Bingham's lawyer; Charles Cole, president of Amherst College; William A. Jackson, director of Houghton Library, Harvard; and James B. Ames, lawyer for Harvard.

Select Correspondence contains letters from important literary figures (including Conrad Aiken, Mark Van Doren, Louis Untermeyer, Bernard DeVoto, and Hervey Allen), from scholars engaged in Dickinson research (including Richard Sewall, Thomas Johnson, Jay Leyda, and George Whicher), from close friends interested in Emily Dickinson, and from others writing to Mrs. Bingham about Dickinson. Especially important are letters from Wallace Keep concerning his memories of visits with Lavinia Dickinson, and letters from Clara Carleton Pearl concerning her aunt's reminiscences of Emily Dickinson.

Books, Articles, and Speeches contains early and final drafts of Mrs. Bingham's books and articles about Dickinson, typescripts of speeches, published articles, and reprints. Especially important is an early draft of Ancestors' Brocades with notations by Mabel Loomis Todd.

Publication Documents and Notes contains legal agreements and other documents relating to the Harvard-Harper's controversy, agreements with publishers, and documents relating to the donation of Dickinson material to Amherst College. This section also contains Mrs. Bingham's notes relating to the Harvard controversy and the donation to Amherst, and notes by Alexander Andrews on legal aspects of the case.

Source Documents and Research Notes contains photostatic copies of all Dickinson poems in Mrs. Bingham's possession and of many letters by Emily and other Dickinson family members. Research notes relate to Mrs. Bingham's books and articles. For Ancestors' Brocades, there are typed copies of letters exchanged by Mabel Loomis Todd, Thomas Wentworth Higginson, Lavinia Dickinson, and Thomas Niles of Roberts Brothers concerning the first publication of Emily Dickinson's poems and letters. Notes for Emily Dickinson's Home include copies of wills, correspondence, excerpts from diaries, and scrapbooks of Dickinson's friends and relatives. This section also contains Jay Leyda's notes for his book The Years and Hours of Emily Dickinson (1960).

Scrapbooks contains two important albums of the first reviews of Emily Dickinson's poems and letters; other albums with clippings relating to books about Dickinson by various authors, including reviews of all of Millicent Todd Bingham's books; and unbound reviews of books by Bingham, Martha Dickinson Bianchi, Thomas H. Johnson, Jay Leyda, and others.

Articles by Others contains published articles about Emily Dickinson, including the Millicent Todd Bingham memorial issue of the "Emily Dickinson Bulletin" (1969 Sep), which includes tributes by leading Dickinson scholars.

Note: For books about Emily Dickinson, with Mrs. Bingham's marginal notes, see Series XI. See also the microfilm copy of Emily Dickinson manuscripts which Mrs. Bingham donated to Amherst College.

Series VI, Conservation, relates to Mrs. Bingham's activities on behalf of conservation, particularly the Todd Wildlife Sanctuary and the Audubon Nature Camp on Hog Island, Maine, and the Mabel Loomis Todd Forest near Amherst. *Correspondence* concerns the development and management of these three interests and other aspects of conservation. *Writings* includes articles about Hog Island, the Todd Forest, and other topics, by Millicent Todd Bingham, Walter VanDyke Bingham, Mabel Loomis Todd, and Eben Jenks Loomis. *Hog Island and Maine* consists of maps, notes, articles, legal and financial documents, and printed matter relating to the region. *Audubon Nature Camp* contains copies of Mrs. Bingham's speeches to campers, reports, notes, press releases, lists of campers and staff, legal documents, brochures, articles, and news clippings, all relating to the camp and to the National Audubon Society. This section also includes papers concerning the donation of the Todd Wildlife Sanctury in 1960. *Mabel Loomis Todd Forest (Pelham Knob)*

includes papers concerning the 1961 presentation ceremony, deeds, surveys, notes, clippings, and reference material. The final section, *General Conservation*, includes manuscripts, articles, and printed matter concerning the National Audubon Society, several state Audubon societies, the United States Department of the Interior, and other conservation-related groups and subjects.

Series VII, Diaries, Notebooks and Scrapbooks, consists of: bound journals, mostly kept during visits to Europe, Asia, South America, Canada, and Mexico; unbound journals; a complete set of diaries covering the years 1888-1968; engagement calendars; memorandum books; notebooks; autograph and guest books; and personal scrapbooks, including one about her wedding.

Series VIII, Personal Papers, contains a wide range of materials not subsumed under the categories of the other series. *Writings* contains drafts, printed copies, notes, clippings, reviews, correspondence, and other materials concerning Mrs. Bingham's writings about her personal experiences, travels, relatives, and friends. *Persons* consists of printed matter, clippings, notes, correspondence and other papers on relatives, friends, nationally-known individuals, and others in whom Mrs. Bingham was interested. Of special importance are papers concerning Walter VanDyke Bingham, the Walter VanDyke Bingham Memorial Lectures, Eleonora Duse, Mary Harris (a black maid whom the Binghams aided in her financial and legal difficulties), Amy Lowell (including materials about the word association test which Walter Bingham gave her and the poem "To a Gentleman," which she addressed to him in response), Marta Milinowski, George Herbert Palmer, Henry David Thoreau, David Peck Todd, and Mabel Loomis Todd.

Clubs and Organizations consists of printed matter and some manuscript material on numerous organizations, including: Amherst College, the Convent Alumnae Association of Mrs. Stearns' School, the Daughters of the American Revolution, the Historical Association of Southern Florida, the International Congress of Psychology, the Literary Society of Washington, D. C., the Pan-American League, Vassar College, the Westinghouse Talent Search, and many others. Subject Files includes travel notes and memorabilia from around the world; papers relating to her service in France during World War I; correspondence and other papers concerning donation of the Todd-Bingham Papers to Yale University; miscellaneous manuscripts; and printed matter.

Series IX, Legal and Financial, consists of papers regarding Millicent and Walter Bingham's legal and financial affairs. Correspondence ranges from routine household finances to major legal concerns. Legal Papers includes passports, wills, papers relating to the estates of David Peck Todd, Mabel Loomis Todd, and Walter VanDyke Bingham, and papers concerning the Arthur Curtiss James Trust. Property and Real Estate contains information about leases, mortgages sales agreements, taxes, rental receipts, insurance, a major theft of household property (1937), inventories of personal property, maintenance and storage, and gifts. Stocks consists of certificates, statements, summaries, notes, and receipts for investments made by Millicent and Walter Bingham. Taxes includes tax forms, notes, and supporting documents for their federal income tax returns, income taxes for Massachusetts and New York, and income and property taxes for the District of Columbia. Bills and Receipts consists of royalty statements for Mr. and Mrs. Bingham and David Todd, and a random sampling of their bills and receipts. Routine bills and receipts and Mrs. Bingham's check stub books have been discarded.

Series X, Walter Vandyke Bingham Papers, consists of a small amount of papers which were not donated with the rest of his professional papers to Carnegie-Mellon University. These include correspondence, biographical material, writings (including a bound set of his "Collected Papers"), war service material (1941-1945), financial records, clippings, printed matter, and memorabilia.

Series XI, Books about Emily Dickinson, consists of copies of books by Martha Dickinson Bianchi, Millicent Todd Bingham, Thomas H. Johnson, Mabel Loomis Todd, and others. These books are annotated, primarily by Mrs. Bingham, and her notes provide interesting glimpses of her work on Emily Dickinson. There is also one folder containing copies of inscriptions to Mrs. Bingham in presentation copies given by various Dickinson scholars.

Photographs relating to Millicent Todd Bingham and Walter Van Dyke Bingham are arranged in the Todd-Bingham Picture Collection (Ms. Group Number 496E).

Arrangement

Arranged in eleven series: I. Correspondence. II. Biographical Material. III. Education and Teaching. IV. Geography. V. Emily Dickinson. VI. Conservation. VII. Diaries, Notebooks, and Scrapbooks. VIII. Personal Papers. IX. Legal and Financial. X. Walter Van Dyke Bingham Papers. XI. Books About Emily Dickinson.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence, 1884-1968

19 linear feet (45 boxes)

Select Correspondence and Family Correspondence are arranged alphabetically by correspondent. Letters from Millicent Todd Bingham are filed by recipient in the same alphabetical sequence as letters received. Under each name, letters are filed chronologically.

General Correspondence is arranged chronologically. Letters with approximate dates or no dates are at the end of the chronological sequence.

Select Correspondence

b. 1, f. 1	Aldana, F. Lopez	1938
	Anderson, Harriet	
b. 1, f. 2-9	1909-1935, undated	1909-1935, undated
b. 1, f. 10-15	Journal-letters	1911-1912
b. 1, f. 16	Drafts of letters from MTB	1911-1912
b. 1, f. 17	Angell, James R.	1930 April 23
b. 1, f. 18	Berryman, C. K.	1948 December 16
b. 1, f. 19	Brand, Katherine E.	1957-1967
b. 1, f. 20	Bryan, William Jennings	1925 April 8
b. 2, f. 21	Cable, George Washington	1896 June 27
b. 2, f. 22	Canby, Henry Seidel	1930 September 18
b. 2, f. 23	Carson, Rachel	1953-1964
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 2, f. 24	Ciardi, John	1955
b. 2, f. 25	Commager, Henry Steele	1959-1962
b. 2, f. 26	De Voto, Bernard See also: box 82, folder 186	1937-1948
b. 2, f. 27-28	Ferguson, Leonard W.	1952-1968
b. 2, f. 29	Flanders, Ralph E.	1960-1963
b. 2, f. 30	Freeman, Dorothy	1964-1968

b. 2, f. 31	Frost, Robert and, Elinor A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1954-1961, undated
b. 2, f. 32-35	Gillies, Florence	1930-1936, undated
b. 2, f. 36	Grosvenor, Gilbert H.	1915-1965
b. 2, f. 36	, Helen Wright English	
b. 2, f. 37	Harding, Walter	1957-1965
b. 2, f. 38	Herrick, Philip	1966-1968
b. 2, f. 39	Howe, Julia Ward	1907 May 10
b. 2, f. 40	Howells, William Dean	1890-1914
b. 2, f. 41-42	Hunt, Norman	1961-1968
	James, Ellen S.	
b. 2, f. 43-44	1907-1919	
b. 3, f. 45-46	Copies of letters from MTB	1907-1908
b. 3, f. 47	Kohn, John S. Van E.	1956-1968
b. 3, f. 48	Lowell, Amy A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1923-1925
b. 3, f. 49	MacLeish, Archibald	1954-1968
b. 3, f. 49	, Ada English	
b. 3, f. 50	Marquand, John	1937-1946
b. 3, f. 51	Marsh, O. C.	undated
b. 3, f. 52	Mead, Margaret	1936 January 10
b. 3, f. 53	Milinowski, Arthur	1909-1952
b. 3, f. 54	Milinowski, Harriet (Ransom)	1912 January 19
b. 3, f. 55	Milinowski, Marga	undated
	Milinowski, Marta	
b. 3, f. 56-64	1904-1913	
b. 4, f. 65-72	1914-1962, no date	

Select Correspondence > Milinowski, Marta (continued)

b. 4, f. 73-76	Journal-letters	1906 August-1908 August
b. 5, f. 77-82	Journal-letters	1908 September-1912 March
b. 5, f. 83-85	Journal-letters (from MTB)	1906 August-1907 August
b. 6, f. 86-91	Monnier, Mathilde	1902-1946, undated
b. 6, f. 92	Moore, Marianne	1952-1955
b. 6, f. 93	Morrison, Kathleen [secretary for Robert Frost]	1959
b. 6, f. 94	Munson, Marguerite	1962-1968
b. 6, f. 95	Noble, Mabel Stearns	1906-1911
b. 6, f. 96	Palmer, Alice Freeman	1897-1899
b. 6, f. 97	Palmer, Frederick	1918-1951, undated
b. 6, f. 98-104	Palmer, George Herbert	1902-1933
b. 6, f. 105	Palmer, Helen (Mrs. Frederick)	undated
b. 6, f. 106	Palmer, Mary	1918 November 27
b. 6, f. 107	Perkins, Frances	1931-1962
b. 7, f. 108	Pezet, A. W.	1908 December 22
b. 7, f. 109	Pezet, Frederico Alfonso	1925 August 7
b. 7 , f. 110-111	Plimpton, Calvin A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. See also: Series V, Emily Dickinson, Publication Correspondence	1960-1968
L 7 5 112		1015
b. 7, f. 112	Roosevelt, Theodore	1915
b. 7, f. 113	Ruihley, Glenn R.	1957-1962
b. 7 , f. 114	Russell, Ada	1925-1936
1 7 6 445 404	Sawyer, Elizabeth C.	
b. 7, f. 115-124	1896-1901 Jun	

Select Correspondence > Sawyer, Elizabeth C. (continued)

b. 8, f. 125-136	1901 Jul-1906	
b. 9, f. 137-151	1907-1937	
b. 10, f. 152-155	1938-1950 Mar, no date	
b. 10, f. 156	Semple, Ellen Churchill	1915-1917
b. 10, f. 157	Smith, Margaret Chase	1947-1960
b. 10, f. 158	Stearns, Alfred E.	1909-1935
b. 10, f. 159	Stearns, Arthur F.	1908-1914
b. 10, f. 160-164	Thomas, Joe C. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1918-1921
b. 10, f. 165	Toynbee, Arnold	1965 March 21
b. 10, f. 166	Udall, Stewart L.	1962
b. 10, f. 167	Van Doren, Carl	1948 April 15
b. 10, f. 168	Van Doren, Mark See also: <u>box 86, folder 296</u>	1957, 1967
b. 10, f. 169	Ward, Robert De Courey	1917-1930
b. 10, f. 170	Warren, Robert Penn	1950 September 11
b. 10, f. 171	Watson, John B.	undated
b. 10, f. 172	White, William Allen	1933 April 25
b. 10, f. 173	Whitman, Charles	1915, undated
b. 10, f. 173	, Olive English	
b. 10, f. 174-176	Wickersham, George W.	1921-1939, undated
b. 10, f. 174-176	, Mildred English	
b. 10, f. 177	Wilbur, Richard	1962-1963
b. 10, f. 178	Willard, Mabel Caldwell	1907 May 5
b. 10, f. 179	Williams, Talcott	1913-1957
b. 10, f. 180-181	Wright, Helen	1961-1967
b. 10, f. 182	Yerkes, Robert M.	1941-1962

b. 10, f. 182	, Ada W. English	
b. 10, f. 183	Young, Stark	1915-1925
<u>Fam</u>	ily Correspondence	
b. 11, f. 184	Aschenbach, Marion (Loomis) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1936-1965
b. 11, f. 185	Avery, Susan Look	1913
b. 11, f. 186	Bagg, Ernest N.	1898-1902
b. 11 , f. 186	, Winthrop English	1914
b. 11, f. 187	Banker, Willis	1917-1952
b. 11, f. 187	, Mary English	
b. 11, f. 187	, Margaret English	
b. 11, f. 188	Bingham, Bianca	1954
b. 11, f. 189-190	Bingham, Lemuel R.	1903-1938
b. 11, f. 190	, Mary E. English	
b. 11, f. 191	Bingham, Lewis	1907-1960
b. 11, f. 191	, Ella English	
b. 11, f. 191	Bingham, Walter Van Dyke	
b. 11, f. 191	, Millicent (Todd)	
b. 11, f. 192-195	1912-1920	
b. 12, f. 196-202	1921-1926 Jun	
b. 13, f. 203-212	1926 Jul-1931 Aug	
b. 14, f. 213-220	1931 Sep-1934	
b. 15, f. 221-229	1935-1941	
b. 16, f. 230-238	1942-1951, no date	
b. 16, f. 239	Bowdle, Bertha	1937-1968
b. 16, f. 240	Clarke, Howard	1932-1936

Family Correspondence (continued)

b. 16, f. 240	, Elinor English	
b. 16, f. 241	Compton, Naomi	1886-1893
b. 16, f. 242	Coonley, Howard, Lydia, Mary, Prentiss, and Sarah	1890-1960
b. 16, f. 243	Dean, Jean (Frazier)	1965-1968
b. 16, f. 244	Frazier, Alice, Charles, Don and Ted	1932-1956
	Frazier, Lewis and Irma	
b. 16, f. 245	1923-1955	
b. 17, f. 246-247	1960-1968	
b. 17, f. 248	Gardner, Eugene K.	1940
b. 17, f. 249	Gilluly, Jim	1936-1966
b. 17, f. 249	, Enid English	
b. 17, f. 250	Harnagel, George	1942-1968
b. 17, f. 250	, Alice English	
b. 17, f. 251	Hubbard, Betsy	1950-1959
b. 17, f. 252	Ingersoll, Ernest	1900
b. 17, f. 253	Kent, Mary (Wilder)	1922-1965
b. 17, f. 253	, Virginia English	
	Loomis, Eben Jenks and Mary Alden (Wilder)	
b. 17, f. 254-263	1884-1901	
b. 18, f. 264-273	1902-1912, no date	
b. 18, f. 274	Loomis, Elisha S.	1914
b. 18, f. 274	, George English	1963-1968
b. 18, f. 274	, George C. English	1914
b. 18, f. 274	, Harriet E. B. English	1913-1914
b. 18, f. 274	Loomis, Katherine	1963-1968
b. 18, f. 274	, Larah E. English	1914

Family Correspondence (continued)

b. 18, f. 275	Luccock, George and Emma	1932-1957
b. 18, f. 275	, Emory and Lois English	
b. 18, f. 275	, Jean English	
b. 18, f. 276	McGrew, Ada Loomis	1914
b. 18, f. 277	Quimby, Tom	1961
b. 18, f. 278	Robinson, Charles Bonnycastle, Jr.	1924-1945
b. 18, f. 278	, Helen Avery English	
b. 18, f. 278	, Goldsborough English	
b. 18, f. 279	Schmitt, Georgia (Luccock)	1945-1968
b. 18, f. 280	Schober, Carrie (Loomis)	1914-1939
b. 18, f. 281	Sevcik, Albert E.	1951-1967
b. 18, f. 282	Shanklin, Susanna	1893-1896
b. 18, f. 283	Sheip, Ella	1940-1950
b. 19, f. 284	Sherrard, McCluer	1963-1968
b. 19, f. 285	Stearns, Martha	undated
b. 19, f. 286	Stifler, Francis Carr	1945-1965
b. 19, f. 286	, Carol Jean English	
b. 19, f. 287	Stoddard, Ed	1947-1952
b. 19, f. 287	, Nancy English	
b. 19, f. 287	Todd, David Peck	
	, Mabel (Loomis)	
b. 19, f. 288-304	1884-1902 Aug	
b. 20, f. 305-323	1902 Sep-1910 May	
b. 21, f. 324-351	1910 Jun-1923	
b. 22, f. 352-370	1924-1939	
b. 22, f. 371	Todd, Rhoda (Peck)	1894
b. 22, f. 372	Tracy, William B., Jr.	1944-1958

Family Correspondence (continued)

b. 22, f. 373	Wilder, Constance P.	1917-1949, undated
b. 22, f. 374	Wilder, Esther	1902-1923
b. 22, f. 374	, Herbert A. English	
b. 22, f. 375	Wilder, Mary (Jones)	1884-1893
<u>Ger</u>	neral Correspondence	
b. 23, f. 376-392	1885-1899 Jun	
b. 24, f. 393-407	1899 Jul-1903 Dec	
b. 25, f. 408-420	1904 Jan-1906 Oct	
b. 26, f. 421-431	1906 Nov-1909 Dec	
b. 27, f. 432-443	1910 Jan-1915 Aug	
b. 28, f. 444-455	1915 Sep-1918 Oct	
b. 29 , f. 456-467	1918 Nov-1920 Dec	
b. 30, f. 468-479	1921 Jan-1925 Jun	
b. 31, f. 480-492	1925 Jul-1930 Dec	
b. 32, f. 493-503	1931 Jan-1935 May	
b. 33, f. 504-514	1935 Jun-1939 Jun	
b. 34, f. 515-526	1939 Jul-1943 Feb	
b. 35, f. 527-539	1943 Mar-1946 Jun	
b. 36, f. 540-551	1946 Jul-1950 Jun	
b. 37, f. 552-566	1950 Jul-1954 Dec	
b. 38, f. 567-578	1955-1957	
b. 39, f. 579-590	1958 Jan-1960 Jun	
b. 40, f. 591-601	1960 Jul-1962 Mar	
b. 41, f. 602-612	1962 Apr-1964 Jul	
b. 42, f. 613-622	1964 Aug-1966 Sep	
b. 43, f. 623-632	1966 Oct-1968 Sep	
b. 44, f. 633	1968 Oct-Dec	
b. 44, f. 634	no date [c. 1890-1899]	
b. 44, f. 635	no date [c. 1910-1919]	

General Correspondence (continued)

b. 44, f. 636-640	no date [Pre-1920]
b. 44, f. 641-642	no date [c. 1920-1952]
b. 44, f. 643-647	no date [Post-1920]
b. 44, f. 648	no date [c. 1920-1929]
b. 44, f. 649	no date [c. 1940-1949]
b. 45, f. 650	no date [c. 1950-1959]
b. 45, f. 651	no date [c. 1960-1968]
b. 45, f. 652-655	no date

Series II: Biographical Material, 1879-1968

1.5 linear feet (4 boxes)

This series is arranged by type of material, and chronologically within each category.

For autobiographical sketches see: APPENDIX, Records and Tapes, Items 10-13.

	Biographical sketches	
b. 46, f. 1	Printed and TMs	
b. 46, f. 2	Correspondence	1923-1961
	Genealogy	
b. 46, f. 3	Documents and notes	
b. 46, f. 4	Correspondence	1932-1968
b. 46, f. 5	Certificates, with correspondence	1898-1957
	Reminiscences	
b. 46 , f. 6-10	1887–1927, 1933–1938, 1943–1964, undated	1887–1927, 1933– 1938, 1943–1964, undated
b. 46, f. 11-12	Transcripts of taped interviews	1958
b. 46, f. 13	Transcript of taped interview with Richard B. Sewall	1963 June 17
b. 47, f. 14-17	Concerning Emily Dickinson	1932-1959, undated
b. 47, f. 18	Notes for autobiography	
b. 47, f. 19	"Millicent's Life," by Mabel Loomis Todd English	1879-1888
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 47, f. 20	Clippings about MTB	1880-1957
b. 47, f. 21	Newspapers re: Vassar commencement	1902 June
b. 47, f. 22	Notes about MTB	1968
	Health	
b. 47, f. 23	List of illnesses	
	Correspondence with doctors	
b. 47, f. 24-28	1901-1959	
b. 48, f. 29	1960-1968	
b. 48, f. 30	Writings by Walter VanDyke Bingham and doctors	1925-1956

Health (continued)

b. 48, f. 31	"Strep" throat: correspondence, notes, charts English	1908
b. 48, f. 32	Notes on visits to psychiatrist A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1927
b. 48, f. 33	Car accident: correspondence, notes	1928
b. 48, f. 34-35	Pneumonia: sympathy letters, cards, notebook	1937
b. 48, f. 36-37	Journals of visits to psychiatrist	1938-1952
b. 48, f. 38	Prescriptions, bills, notes	1903-1960
b. 48, f. 39-40	Medical records, nurse's notes	1966, 1968
b. 48, f. 41	Notes by MTB and others on illness	1966-1968
b. 49, f. 42	Death and funeral: correspondence, obituaries, memorial book	1968 December
b. 49, f. 43	General manuscripts and printed matter	undated

Series III: Education and Teaching, 1885-1929

7.5 linear feet (18 boxes)

This series is organized chronologically by date of attendance at each school or college. *Teaching* is arranged chronologically by dates of teaching at each college.

	<u>Juvenilia</u>	
b. 50, f. 1-3	Writings	
b. 50, f. 4	Notes by Millicent Todd	
b. 50, f. 5	Notebooks	
b. 50, f. 6	Letter to editor of St. Nicholas	1889
b. 50, f. 7-9	Artwork	
b. 50, f. 10	Drawings	1885-1895
b. 50, f. 11	Sketchbooks	
b. 50, f. 12	Architectural drawings	
	Handicrafts	
b. 50, f. 13	1886-1889	
b. 51, f. 14	1890 English	
b. 51, f. 15	Notes and calling cards	
b. 51, f. 16-17	Invitations	
b. 51, f. 18	Greeting cards	
b. 51, f. 19	Dance programs	
b. 51, f. 20	Printed matter: religious organizations	
b. 51, f. 21	Theatres, museums, exhibits	
b. 52, f. 22-23	Travel souvenirs	
b. 52, f. 24	Advertisement posters	
	Miss-Hill's School, Amherst	
b. 52, f. 25	Math notebooks	1888-1889
b. 52, f. 26	Penmanship books	undated
b. 52, f. 27	Maps: South America and Africa	undated
	Boston Classical School	
b. 52, f. 28	Notebooks, leaflet	1889-1890
	Amherst College	

Amherst College (continued)

b. 52, f. 29	Student newspapers	1888-1891
<u>N</u>	1rs. Stearns School, Amherst	
b. 52, f. 30-33	Compositions	1891-1897
b. 53, f. 34	French notebooks	1892-1894, undated
b. 53, f. 35	American history notes	undated
b. 53, f. 35	Classical history notes	
b. 53, f. 36	Notebooks: Reading, Exercises, Dictation	1893-1894, undated
b. 53, f. 37	German notebooks	1895-1897, undated
b. 53, f. 38	Old Testament history exercise book	1896
b. 53 , f. 39	Report cards	1893-1896
b. 53, f. 40	Class notes and notes from friends	undated
b. 53, f. 41	Notes and jottings	undated
b. 53, f. 42	Concert programs	1891-1896
N	liss Hersey's School, Boston	
b. 53, f. 43	Annual circulars	1895-1899
b. 53, f. 44	Compositions	1897
b. 53, f. 45	Biology lab drawings	1897-1898
b. 53, f. 46	French notebook and lecture notes	1898
b. 54 , f. 47	History notebook	1897-1898
b. 54, f. 48-49	Literature notebook	1897-1898
b. 54, f. 50	Loose notes and drafts	undated
V	assar College	
b. 54, f. 51	Academic transcript	1902
b. 54	Correspondence	1900-1902
b. 54	Anthropometric records	1902
b. 54 , f. 52	Class schedules	1898-1902
b. 54, f. 53-55	Essays	1901-1902, undated
b. 54, f. 56	Astronomy notes	undated

Vassar College (continued)

b. 54, f. 57-58	Biology notebooks	1900
b. 55, f. 59-62	Biology lab: outlines, drawings, notes	1901-1902
b. 55, f. 63	Biology/Psychology notebook	1902
b. 55, f. 64	Debate notebook	undated
b. 55, f. 65-66	Economics notes	1900-1901, undated
b. 55 , f. 67-68	English notebook and notes	1901-1902
b. 56, f. 69-70	English notebooks	undated
b. 56 , f. 71	Ethics notebooks	1901-1902
b. 56 , f. 72-75	French notebooks	undated
b. 57, f. 76	French exercises and notebooks	undated
b. 57, f. 77	Geology notebook	1901-1902
b. 57, f. 78	Geometry notebook	1898
b. 57, f. 79-81	History notebooks	undated
b. 58, f. 82	Hygiene notebook	undated
b. 58, f. 83	Latin translation notebook	undated
b. 58, f. 84	Literature notebook and notes	undated
b. 58, f. 85	Mineralogy notes	undated
b. 58, f. 86-87	Physics notebooks	1899
b. 58, f. 88-89	Physics lab notebooks	1899-1900
b. 59, f. 90	Psychology notes	1901-1902
b. 59, f. 91	Psychology notes	undated
b. 59	Teacher preparation notes	1902
b. 59, f. 92	Loose notes	undated
b. 59, f. 93	Examinations	1896-1900
b. 59, f. 94-95	Personal notes	undated
b. 59, f. 96	Clubs and organizations	
b. 59, f. 97	Clubs and organizations: Vassarion	1902
b. 59, f. 98	Song lyrics, cheers, poems, music	
b. 59, f. 99	Poems collected by Millicent Todd	
b. 59, f. 100	Lecture and debate programs	

Vassar College (continued)

b. 59 , f. 101	Concert programs	
b. 59, f. 102	Play programs	
b. 60, f. 103	Programs and Class Day book	
b. 60, f. 104	Graduation Class Day	1902
b. 60, f. 105	Newspaper clippings and magazine articles	
b. 60, f. 106-107	Annual catalogues	1896-1902
b. 60, f. 108	Summer course (not attended)	1902
	The Sorbonne, University of Paris	
b. 60, f. 109-110	French colonial geography: lecture notes	1905-1906
	French literature notebooks	
b. 60, f. 111	1905-1906	
b. 61, f. 112-114	1905-1906	
b. 61 , f. 115	History notebook of Marta Milinowski, used by Millicent Todd	1905-1906
b. 61, f. 116	Notes, tickets, program	
b. 61 , f. 117	Expense account	
	Private Tutor, Boston	
b. 61, f. 118	Spanish notebooks; notes, receipts	1907
	<u>University of Berlin</u>	
b. 61, f. 119	Notebooks	1909-1910
b. 61, f. 120	Printed matter: newspapers and clippings	
b. 62, f. 121	Expense account	1909-1910
b. 62, f. 122	Souvenirs	
	Mt. Holyoke College	
b. 62, f. 123	Special courses in physiography: notes	1915-1916
	Graduate Study	
b. 62, f. 124	Correspondence and applications	1916-1955
	Radcliffe College	
b. 62, f. 125	"Peruvian Guano," master's thesis English	1917
b. 62, f. 126	Commencement programs	1923 June 20
b. 62, f. 127	Report cards	1915-1920

Radcliffe College (continued)

b. 62, f. 128	Climatology lecture notes	1916
b. 62, f. 129	Economic geography notes	1916 October
b. 62, f. 130-131	Geography notes	1916-1917
b. 62, f. 132	"Geography of the French Alps," notebook English	1917
b. 62, f. 133-135	Geology notes	1916-1920
b. 63, f. 136	Historical geology lecture notes	Circa 1916
b. 63, f. 137	Human geography lecture notes	1917
b. 63, f. 138-140	Meteorology notes	1916
b. 63, f. 141	Modern American literature notes	1923
b. 63, f. 142	Politics notes	1924
b. 63, f. 143	Urban geography lecture notes	undated
ŀ	Harvard University	
b. 63, f. 144	Correspondence re: conferring of Ph.D. degree	1917-1923
b. 63, f. 145	Anthropology notes	1916
	Geography	
b. 63, f. 146	Maps, outlines	1916
b. 63, f. 147	Lecture notes, South America	1916-1917
b. 63, f. 148	Laboratory exercises	1916
b. 63, f. 149	Geology/geography notes	1919-1920
	Geology	
b. 64 , f. 150	Basic concepts, notes of lectures by William Morris Davis	undated
b. 64, f. 151	Notes	1916
b. 64, f. 152	Maps of North America	undated
b. 64, f. 153	History of science notes	1916
b. 64, f. 154-155	Meteorology notebook and notes	1916-1917
b. 64 , f. 156-157	Primitive sociology lecture notes	1916-1917
b. 64, f. 158	Memoranda, printed matter	1922
<u> </u>	Jniversity of Grenoble	
b. 64, f. 159	Geography: work on the geography of France	1918-1919

University of Grenoble (continued)

b. 64, f. 160	"Morphologie Glaciaire," notes English	1918-1919
b. 64, f. 161	"Structure of North America," lecture notes English	1918-1919
<u>Tea</u>	aching	
b. 65, f. 162	Correspondence: job offers	1902-1929
	Vassar College	
b. 65, f. 163	Administrative correspondence	1902-1904
b. 65, f. 164	Teaching material	1902-1904
b. 65, f. 165-166	French teaching materials	1903-1904
b. 65 , f. 167	Printed matter	1903-1904
	Wellesley College	
b. 65, f. 168	Correspondence	1906-1907
b. 65, f. 169-170	Class plans	1906-1907
b. 65, f. 171	Teaching materials	1906-1907
b. 65, f. 172	Themes	1906-1907
b. 65, f. 173	Notes and cards from friends	1906-1907
b. 65, f. 174	Personal expenses	1906-1907
b. 65, f. 175	College directories	1906-1908
b. 66, f. 176-177	College calendars	1905-1908
b. 66, f. 178	Program	1907
b. 66 , f. 179	College newspapers	1906-1907
b. 66	Magazine	1911
	University of Grenoble	
	"Geography of France"	
b. 66, f. 180	Syllabus	1919
b. 66, f. 181	Lecture notes	1919
	Columbia University	
b. 66, f. 182	Correspondence	1928-1929
	Urban Geography	
b. 66, f. 183-184	Course notes	1928-1929

Teaching > Columbia University > Urban Geography (continued)

b. 66, f. 185-186	Lecture notes	1928-1929
b. 67 , f. 187	Examination papers	1928-1929
	Sarah Lawrence College	
b. 67, f. 188	Correspondence	1927-1929
b. 67 , f. 189	Geography lecture notes	1929
b. 67, f. 190	Geography lecture outline and notes	1929
b. 67, f. 191	Printed matter	1926-1929

Series IV: Geography, 1898-1967

3 linear feet (8 boxes)

Correspondence and Writings are arranged chronologically. *Professional Organizations* is arranged by organization. *Printed Matter* is arranged alphabetically by author, with shorter items arranged by type of material.

	<u>Correspondence</u>	
b. 68, f. 1-16	1911-1968, no date	
	<u>Writings</u>	
	Peru, a Land of Contrasts	
b. 69 , f. 17	Published volume	
b. 69, f. 18	Contract	1913 September 20
b. 69, f. 19-20	Early draft	
b. 69, f. 21-23	Late draft	
b. 69, f. 24	Designs and illustrations	
b. 69, f. 25	Maps	
b. 69, f. 26	Foreword (not used)	
b. 69, f. 27	Advertising brochures	
b. 69, f. 28	Reviews	
	R. Blanchard, Geography of France (translated by MT)	1919
b. 69, f. 29	Published edition	
b. 69, f. 30	Financial papers	
b. 69, f. 31	Publicity	
b. 70, f. 32	Contract	1919 July 31
b. 70, f. 33	Manuscript draft	
b. 70, f. 34	Article by Raoul Blanchard	
b. 70, f. 35	Advertising brochures	
	Synopsis of R. Blanchard, A Study in Urban Geography	1919
b. 70, f. 36	TMs	
b. 70, f. 37	Articles in <i>The Alpine Review</i>	1919 May
b. 70, f. 38	"The French School of Geography" (unpublished): TMs English	1919

Writings (continued)

	"An Investigation of Geographic Controls in Peru"	1923
b. 70, f. 39	TMs	
b. 70, f. 40	Plans	
b. 70 , f. 41	Summary of thesis	
b. 70 , f. 42-45	Early draft	
b. 71 , f. 46-50	Early draft	
b. 71 , f. 51-52	Maps	
b. 71 , f. 53	Notes	
b. 71 , f. 54-55	Reference material	
b. 71, f. 56-57	"Le Relief du Peru": printed copy, reprints of article English	1925
	Vidal de la Blache, Principles of Human Geography(translated by MTB)	1926
b. 71, f. 58	Translation notes	
b. 71 , f. 59	Reviews	
	Articles in Social Science Abstracts	1929 July
b. 71 , f. 60	Printed edition	
b. 71 , f. 61	Manuscript	
	Articles for Encyclopedia Britannica	1929
b. 71 , f. 62-64	Early draft	
b. 72 , f. 65	Late draft	
b. 72 , f. 66	Maps	
b. 72 , f. 67	Printed matter (pamphlets)	
b. 72, f. 68	Notes	
	"A Method of Approach to Urban Geography"	1930 October
b. 72, f. 69	Printed copy (Bulletin of the Geographical Society of Philadelphia)	
b. 72, f. 70	TMs	
b. 72 , f. 71	"Geographers in Paris": printed copy (Vassar Quarterly) English	1931 November
b. 72, f. 72	"Vocational Geography," review of Wallace W. Atwood, <i>The World at Work</i> (<i>Personnel Journal</i>) English	1932 April
b. 72 , f. 73	"Ellen Churchill Semple, Geographer" (Vassar Quarterly) English	1932 July

Writings (continued)

	"La Floride du Sud-est et la Ville de Miami"	1932
b. 72 , f. 74	TMs of speech to International Congress of Geography	1931
b. 72 , f. 75	<i>Mélanges Géographiques</i> (article reprints) English	1932
b. 72, f. 76	Revue de Géographie Alpine (printed copy)	1933
	"Miami, a Study in Urban Geography"	1948
b. 72 , f. 77	Printed article	
b. 72, f. 78	TMs in English	
b. 72, f. 79	Manuscript in French	
	"The City of Miami and Southeastern Florida"	1949
b. 73, f. 80	TMs	
b. 73, f. 81-82	Research articles	
b. 73, f. 83	Maps	
b. 73, f. 84	Notes	
1	Professional Organizations	
	Congrès International de Géographie	1931 September
b. 73, f. 85	Resumés des Communications	
b. 73, f. 86-87	Maps	
b. 73, f. 88	Notes	
b. 73, f. 89-90	Printed matter	
b. 73, f. 91	Memorabilia	
b. 73, f. 92	The Society of Women Geographers: printed matter, correspondence	1928-1963
	Association of American Geographers	
b. 73 , f. 93	Printed matter, correspondence	1916-1945
b. 73 , f. 94	1926 convention, printed program and notes	1926
b. 73, f. 95	American Geographical Society: printed matter	1915-1967
b. 73, f. 96	The Geological Society of America: printed matter	1953-1954
<u> </u>	Printed Matter	
b. 74, f. 97	Dorsey, A Bibliography of the Anthropology of Peru	1898
b. 74, f. 98	Article reprints: Bulletin of the American Geographical Society	1910-1913
b. 74 , f. 99	R. Blanchard, <i>Grenoble</i>	1912

Printed Matter (continued)

b. 74 , f. 100	The Geographical Review, 1919	
b. 74, f. 101-103	Germán Stiglich, Diccionario Geográfico del Perú (3v.)	1922
b. 74, f. 104	O. M. Quesada, Elementos de Geografía Científica del Perú	1925
b. 74, f. 105	A. B. Leguia, Republica del Peru, Mensaje	1927
b. 74, f. 106	A. J. Hanna, Recommended Readings on Florida	1945
b. 75, f. 107-117	Pamphlets	1899-1948, undated
b. 75, f. 118	Invitations and programs	1919-1949
b. 75 , f. 119	Newspaper clippings	undated

Series V: Emily Dickinson, 1828-(1894-1956)-1969

16 linear feet (39 boxes)

Research Correspondence and Publication Correspondence are arranged chronologically. Select Correspondence arranged alphabetically.

Books, Articles and Speeches is arranged chronologically by publication date. Publication Documents and Notes is organized by type of material and chronologically under each heading. Source Documents and Research Notes is organized in three parts: 1) sources, by subject; 2) notes, chronologically by publication date of MTB's books and articles; 3) Jay Leyda's notes, alphabetically by subject.

Scrapbooks and Articles by Others are arranged chronologically.

For MTB's taped history of the Emily Dickinson materials see: APPENDIX, Records and Tapes, Items 6-7.

	Research Correspondence	
b. 76 , f. 1-11	1926-1960, no date	
	Publication Correspondence	
b. 76 , f. 12-23	1898-1943	
b. 77, f. 24-55	1944 Jan-1950 Aug	
b. 78, f. 56-78	1950 Sep-1952 Dec	
b. 79 , f. 79-110	1953 Jan-1955 May	
b. 80, f. 111-139	1955 Jun-1958 Dec	
b. 80, f. 140-162	1959 Jan-1968 Nov	
	Select Correspondence	
b. 81 , f. 163	Α	
b. 81, f. 164	Aiken, Conrad	1948
b. 81, f. 165	Allen, Hervey	1926-1945
b. 81, f. 166	Anderson, Charles	1957-1961
b. 81, f. 167	Arnold, Helen H.	1945-1958
b. 81, f. 167		1945-1958
b. 81, f. 167 b. 81, f. 168-171	Arnold, Helen H.	1945-1958
	Arnold, Helen H. Askling, John	1945-1958
b. 81, f. 168-171	Arnold, Helen H. Askling, John 1946-1954	1945-1958
b. 81, f. 168-171 b. 82, f. 172-175	Arnold, Helen H. Askling, John 1946-1954 1955-1968	1945-1958
b. 81, f. 168-171 b. 82, f. 172-175 b. 82, f. 176	Arnold, Helen H. Askling, John 1946-1954 1955-1968 Ba-Bl	1945-1958

b. 82, f. 180	Bechtel, Edwin DeT.	1945
b. 82, f. 181	Brenner, George A.	1966-1968
b. 82, f. 182	Са	
b. 82, f. 183	Ch-Cl	
b. 82, f. 184	Co-Cu	
b. 82 , f. 185	D	
b. 82 , f. 186	De Voto, Bernard See also: <u>box 2, folder 26</u>	1947
b. 82, f. 187	E-F	
b. 82, f. 188	Ferris, Lincoln Stuart	1965-1967
b. 82, f. 189-196	Franklin, Ralph	1962-1968
b. 82, f. 197	Ga-Gl	
b. 82, f. 198	Go	
b. 82 , f. 199	Gr	
b. 83, f. 200-205	Graves, Louise B.	1930-1956, undated
b. 83, f. 206-209	Green, Charles R.	1930-1964
b. 83, f. 210	На	
b. 83, f. 211	He-Hi	
b. 83, f. 212	Ho-Hu	
b. 83, f. 213-217	Hersey, Frances	1945-1960, undated
b. 83, f. 218-223	Higgins, David	1959-1968
b. 83, f. 224	Hillyer, Robert S.	1931-1959
b. 83, f. 225	Hubbard, Elizabeth Wright	1952-1955
b. 83, f. 226	I-J	
b. 83, f. 227-231	Johnson, Thomas H.	1950-1956
b. 84 , f. 232	K	
b. 84, f. 233	Keep, Wallace A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1933
b. 84, f. 234	L	

b. 84, f. 235	Leary, Lewis	1950-1967
b. 84, f. 236-242	Leyda, Jay	1951-1967
b. 84, f. 243	Ма	
b. 84, f. 244	Mac	
b. 84, f. 245	Me-Mi	
b. 84, f. 246	Mo-Mu	
b. 84, f. 247	Morey, Frederick L.	1965-1969
b. 84, f. 248	N-O	
b. 84, f. 249	P	
b. 84, f. 250	Parke, Ethel	1947-1955
b. 84	, Priscilla English	
b. 84, f. 251-258	Patterson, Rebecca	1947-1962, undated
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 84, f. 258a	Pearl, Clara Carleton	1932-1953
b. 85, f. 259	Pollack, Queena	1932-1956
b. 85, f. 260	R	
b. 85, f. 261-264	Raney, M. L.	1954-1964,
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 85 , f. 265	Sa-Sm	
b. 85, f. 266	Sp-Sw	
b. 85, f. 267	Schappes, Morris U.	1932-1933
b. 85, f. 268-285	Sewall, Richard	1946-1968
b. 86, f. 286-288	Shackford, Martha Hale	1943-1960
b. 86, f. 289	Smidt, Aagot Karner	1960-1967
b. 86, f. 290-291	Smith, Russel St. Clair	1945-1955
b. 86, f. 292	Т	
b. 86, f. 293-295	Untermeyer, Louis	1931-1962, undated

b. 86, f. 296	Van Doren, Mark See also:box 10, folder 168	1944-1962
b. 86, f. 297	W	
b. 86, f. 298-299	Ward, Theodora V. W.	1932-1961, undated
b. 86, f. 300-301	Wells, Carlton F.	1956-1968
b. 86, f. 302	Wells, Henry W.	1946-1967
b. 86, f. 303	Whicher, George F.	1931-1962
b. 86	, Harriet English	
Boo	oks, Articles and Speeches	
	Letters of Emily Dickinson: first edition with added illustrations	1894
b. 86, f. 304	Volume 1	
b. 87, f. 305	Volume 2	
	1931	
b. 87, f. 306	Typescript of new passages	
b. 87, f. 307	Drafts of preface and introduction; list of illustrations	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 87, f. 308	Material not used, and duplicates	
b. 87, f. 309	"Emily Dickinson": notes and manuscript English	1932 May 18
b. 87, f. 310	"Emily Dickinson's Earliest Friend," in English	1934 May
	"New Light on Emily Dickinson"	1943
b. 87, f. 311	Final draft	
b. 87, f. 312	Preliminary draft	
b. 87, f. 313	First draft and notes	
b. 87, f. 314	Later revisions	
	Bolts of Melody, 1945	
b. 87, f. 315	Galleys	
b. 87, f. 316	Drafts of introduction	
b. 88, f. 317	Index of first lines	

Books, Articles and Speeches > Bolts of Melody, 1945 (continued)

b. 88, f. 318-323	Poems, A-Z	
	Ancestors' Brocades, 1945	
b. 88, f. 324	Page proofs	
	Final draft	
b. 88, f. 325	Author's Note, Prologue, Chapters 1-4	
b. 89, f. 326-328	Chapters 5-21	
b. 89, f. 329	Late corrections	
b. 89, f. 330-333	Early draft: Preface, Chapters 1-10, Postlude	
b. 89 , f. 334	First draft	
b. 90, f. 335	First draft with Mabel Loomis Todd's comments	
b. 90, f. 336	Comments by others on early drafts	
b. 90, f. 337	Emily Dickinson Exhibition at Grolier Club	1945
	"Poems of Emily Dickinson: Hitherto Published Only in Part"	1947 March
b. 90, f. 338	Published article, in New England Quarterly	
b. 90, f. 339	Manuscript draft	
5. 70, 1. 00 /	Manascript draft	
b. 90, f. 340	"Emily Dickinson's Handwriting - a Master Key": drafts and published article (in New England Quarterly) English	1949 June
	"Emily Dickinson's Handwriting - a Master Key": drafts and published article (in New England Quarterly)	1949 June 1954
b. 90, f. 340	"Emily Dickinson's Handwriting - a Master Key": drafts and published article (in New England Quarterly) English Emily Dickinson - A Revelation: incomplete early draft	
b. 90, f. 340	"Emily Dickinson's Handwriting - a Master Key": drafts and published article (in New England Quarterly) English Emily Dickinson - A Revelation: incomplete early draft English	
b. 90, f. 340 b. 90, f. 341	"Emily Dickinson's Handwriting - a Master Key": drafts and published article (in New England Quarterly) English Emily Dickinson - A Revelation: incomplete early draft English Emily Dickinson's Home, 1945	
b. 90, f. 340 b. 90, f. 341 b. 90, f. 342-345	"Emily Dickinson's Handwriting - a Master Key": drafts and published article (in New England Quarterly) English Emily Dickinson - A Revelation: incomplete early draft English Emily Dickinson's Home, 1945 Late draft	
b. 90, f. 340 b. 90, f. 341 b. 90, f. 342-345 b. 91, f. 346-348	"Emily Dickinson's Handwriting - a Master Key": drafts and published article (in New England Quarterly) English Emily Dickinson - A Revelation: incomplete early draft English Emily Dickinson's Home, 1945 Late draft Late draft	
b. 90, f. 340 b. 90, f. 341 b. 90, f. 342-345 b. 91, f. 346-348 b. 91, f. 349-354	"Emily Dickinson's Handwriting - a Master Key": drafts and published article (in New England Quarterly) English Emily Dickinson - A Revelation: incomplete early draft English Emily Dickinson's Home, 1945 Late draft Late draft Early draft	
b. 90, f. 340 b. 90, f. 341 b. 90, f. 342-345 b. 91, f. 346-348 b. 91, f. 349-354 b. 91, f. 355	"Emily Dickinson's Handwriting - a Master Key": drafts and published article (in New England Quarterly) English Emily Dickinson - A Revelation: incomplete early draft English Emily Dickinson's Home, 1945 Late draft Late draft Early draft Unpublished chapter on lawsuit (Part 1)	
b. 90, f. 340 b. 90, f. 341 b. 90, f. 342-345 b. 91, f. 346-348 b. 91, f. 349-354 b. 91, f. 355 b. 92, f. 356	"Emily Dickinson's Handwriting - a Master Key": drafts and published article (in New England Quarterly) English Emily Dickinson - A Revelation: incomplete early draft English Emily Dickinson's Home, 1945 Late draft Late draft Early draft Unpublished chapter on lawsuit (Part 1) Unpublished chapter on lawsuit (Part 2) "Note on Editing Emily Dickinson"	
b. 90, f. 340 b. 90, f. 341 b. 90, f. 342-345 b. 91, f. 346-348 b. 91, f. 349-354 b. 91, f. 355 b. 92, f. 356 b. 92, f. 357	"Emily Dickinson's Handwriting - a Master Key": drafts and published article (in New England Quarterly) English Emily Dickinson - A Revelation: incomplete early draft English Emily Dickinson's Home, 1945 Late draft Late draft Early draft Unpublished chapter on lawsuit (Part 1) Unpublished chapter on lawsuit (Part 2) "Note on Editing Emily Dickinson" English "Edward Dickinson in Congress," by Willoughby Todd	

Books, Articles and Speeches > Emily Dickinson's Home, 1945 (continued)

b. 92, f. 362	Drafts of "Relatives, Friends and Relations"	
b. 92, f. 363	Passages substituted at Harper's	
b. 92, f. 364	Publisher's material	
b. 92, f. 365	"Prose Fragments of Emily Dickinson": drafts and published article (<i>New England Quarterly</i>) English	1955 September
b. 92, f. 366	The Dickinson Collection": drafts	1955
b. 92, f. 367	"Guide to the Use of the Microfilm of the Emily Dickinson Manuscripts": drafts and mimeographed article English	1957 October
b. 92, f. 368	"A Moment of Drama": drafts and published article (<i>Radcliffe Quarterly</i>) English	1959 February
b. 92, f. 369	"The First Editing of Emily Dickinson": early and final drafts English	1965
b. 92, f. 370	"Tape Recording of ED's Poems": draft of introduction English	undated
Р	ublication Documents and Notes	
	Documents	
b. 93, f. 371	Agreements with publishers	1931-1966
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 93, f. 372	Harvard-Harper's controversy	1887-1961
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 93, f. 373	Donation of Dickinson papers	1956-1957
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
	MTB notes	
b. 93, f. 374-390	1928-1955	
b. 94, f. 391-408	1956-1968	
b. 94, f. 409-417	no date	
b. 95, f. 418-420	Alexander S. Andrews notes	1931-1954, undated
b. 95, f. 421-422	Publicity for publications	1894-1967
b. 95, f. 423	Publicity for donation of papers	1956-1958

Publication Documents and Notes (continued)

b. 95, f. 424	Printed matter re: copyright laws	1925-1958
<u>S</u>	ource Documents and Research Notes	
	Emily Dickinson poems	
b. 95, f. 425	"Manuscripts of Emily Dickinson Poems," list of poems in MTB collection English	1954
b. 95, f. 426	Lists of poems and letters by ED	undated
b. 95 , f. 427-441	Fascicle 80 - Fascicle 94	
b. 96, f. 442-460	Fascicle 95 - Fascicle 110	
b. 96 , f. 461-462	Miscellaneous	
b. 96, f. 463-464	Duplicates	
b. 96 , f. 465	Envelopes and notes by MLT and MTB	
b. 97, f. 466-473	Cataloguing notes, poems #96-891	
	Emily Dickinson letters (photostatic copies)	
b. 97 , f. 474-479	To Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Bowles	
b. 97, f. 480	To Professor Chickering	
b. 97, f. 481-484	To James D. Clark	
b. 97 , f. 485	To Lavinia Dickinson	
b. 97 , f. 486	To William Austin Dickinson	
b. 98 , f. 487	To William Austin Dickinson	
b. 98 , f. 488	To John L. Graves	
b. 98, f. 489	To Dr. and Mrs. Holland	
b. 98, f. 490	To Helen Hunt Jackson	
b. 98, f. 491	To Mr. and Mrs. Eben Jenks Loomis	
b. 98, f. 492-493	To Judge Otis P. Lord	
b. 98, f. 494	To "Master"	
b. 98, f. 495	To Mabel Loomis Todd	
b. 98, f. 496	To Mrs. Ward	
b. 98, f. 497	To various correspondents	
b. 98, f. 498-499	To unknown correspondents	
b. 98, f. 500-503	Emily Dickinson prose fragments	

Source Documents and Research Notes (continued)

Dickinson	tamıly	, correspond	ence
-----------	--------	--------------	------

b. 98, f. 504-508	1851-1853	
b. 99, f. 509-511	1853-1854	
b. 99, f. 512-513	Edward Dickinson and William Austin Dickinson	1874
b. 99, f. 514	Miscellaneous letters (photographs)	
b. 99, f. 515	Miscellaneous letters (negatives)	
b. 99, f. 516	Duplicate letters	
b. 99, f. 517	Edward Dickinson letters to Graves family	
b. 99, f. 518	Lavinia Dickinson to "Gertrude"	
b. 99, f. 519	Letters from Charles Wadsworth (photographs and negatives)	
b. 99, f. 520	Austin Keep letters to Mabel Loomis Todd A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu trequest access to the digital copy.	0
b. 99, f. 521	Illustrations for MTB books	
b. 99, f. 522	Biographical material about Judge Lord	
b. 99, f. 523	Fictionalized version of Bianchi affair	
b. 99, f. 524-526	Letters of Emily Dickinson: research notes English	1931
	Bolts of Melody, 1945	
b. 99, f. 527-528	ED poems published by Bianchi in 1935, A-Z	
b. 99, f. 529	MTB's original lists of poems	1944
b. 99, f. 530-533	Research notes	
b. 100, f. 534	Research notes	
	Ancestors' Brocades, 1945	
	Correspondence re: first publication of Emily Dickinson	
b. 100, f. 535-537	1883-1895	
b. 100, f. 538	"Firuski letters" English	1890-1896
b. 100, f. 539	"Galatea copies" English	1890-1893
b. 100, f. 540	Correspondence re: preparation of Emily Dickinson letters	1891-1894
b. 100, f. 541	Excerpts from Mabel Loomis Todd's diary	1881-1886

Source Documents and Research Notes > Ancestors' Brocades , 1945 (continued)

b. 100, f. 542-550	Research notes	
b. 100, f. 551	"Poems of Emily Dickinson: Hitherto Published Only in Part": research notes English	1947 March
b. 100, f. 552	"Emily Dickinson's Handwriting": research notes English	1949
b. 100, f. 553-555	Emily Dickinson - A Revelation: research notes English	1954
	Emily Dickinson's Home, 1955	
b. 100, f. 556	Biographies by others	
b. 100, f. 557	Death certificates	
b. 100, f. 558	Deeds and lawsuits	
b. 101, f. 559	Samuel Fowler Dickinson, biographical material and "Oration"	
b. 101, f. 560	Excerpts from diary of Mrs. William Flynt	1848-1865
b. 101, f. 561	Excerpts from diary of Emily Fowler Ford	1839-1891
b. 101, f. 562	John L. Graves, biographical material	
b. 101, f. 563	Excerpts from diary of Sarah Phelps Hadley	1856-1865
b. 101, f. 564	Massachusetts House of Representatives, documents	1874
b. 101, f. 565	Reminiscences of Emily Dickinson	
b. 101, f. 566	Obituaries of Emily and Lavinia Dickinson	
b. 101, f. 567	Scrapbook of Elizabeth Dickinson Currier	1870-1895
b. 101, f. 568	Scrapbook of Annie Dickinson (Currier) Brown	1873-1912
b. 102, f. 569-570	Sweetser family correspondence	1833-1868
b. 102, f. 571	Wills	
b. 102, f. 572-590	Research notes	
b. 103, f. 591-599	Research notes	
b. 103, f. 600-601	"Prose Fragments of Emily Dickinson": research notes English	1955
	Miscellaneous research notes	
b. 103, f. 602	MTB conversations with her mother	1930-1932
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 103, f. 603-604	Projected anthology of ED	1955-1968

Source Documents and Research Notes > Miscellaneous research notes (continued)

b. 103, f. 605	1955-1968
b. 103, f. 606-608	no date
b. 104, f. 609-610	no date
Jay	Leyda notes
b. 104, f. 611	"Years and Hours - Austin" English
b. 104, f. 612	"Amherst Academy" English
b. 104, f. 613	"Church" English
b. 104, f. 614	"Amherst town records" English
b. 104, f. 615	"Accounts - local stores" English
b. 104, f. 616	"Kate Anthon" English
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 104, f. 617	"Beecher diary" English
b. 104, f. 618	"Boltwood diaries" English
b. 104, f. 619	"Eudocia Coleman Converse Flynt" English
b. 104, f. 620	"Rev. Austin Dickinson" English
b. 104, f. 621	"Library - in D. home" English
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 104, f. 622	"Music (list of all pieces in D. house)" English
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 104, f. 623	"Sermons" English
b. 104, f. 624	"Contemporary glimpses of ED" English

Source Documents and Research Notes > Jay Leyda notes (continued)

b. 104, f. 625	"Beaman diary" English	
b. 104, f. 626	"E.D. girlhood letters" English	
b. 104, f. 627	"Jameson diaries" English	
b. 104, f. 628	"Lord Farley" English	
b. 104, f. 629	"Sermons by Sam. Mack" English	
b. 104, f. 630	"Norcross letters" English	
b. 104, f. 631	"Skinner, Leander" English	
b. 104, f. 632	"Sweetser" English	
b. 104, f. 633	"Seelye papers" English	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 104, f. 634	"Genevieve Taggard" English	
b. 104, f. 635	"Tyler letters and diary" English	
b. 104, f. 636-638	Newspapers	
b. 105, f. 639-640	Newspapers	
b. 105, f. 641-651	"1828" - "1864" English	
b. 106, f. 652-660	"1865" - "1886" English	
b. 106, f. 661-664	ED papers (photostatic copies)	
b. 106, f. 665	Illustrations for The Years and Hours of Emily Dickinson (1960)	
b. 106, f. 666	Miscellaneous	
Scra	<u>pbooks</u>	
b. 107, f. 667	"Poems by E.D., First Series" English	1890-1892
b. 107, f. 668	"Poems by E.D., Second Series" English	1891-1896

Scrapbooks (continued)

b. 107, f. 669	"Letters of Emily Dickinson" English	1894-1895
b. 108, f. 670	Album	1895-1945
b. 108, f. 671	"Further Poems of E.D. (Bianchi); Books about E.D." English	1922-1930
b. 109, f. 672	"Letters of E.D., New and enlarged edition; Articles, plays about E.D." English	1929-1931
b. 109, f. 673	"Letters of E.D., New and enlarged edition; <i>E.D. Face to Face</i> English	1931-1934
b. 110, f. 674	"Bolts of Melody; Ancestors' Brocades Articles, plays about E.D." English	1943-1949
b. 111, f. 675	Emily Dickinson, A Revelation; Emily Dickinson's Home; The Poems of E.D. (Johnson); E.D.'s letters to the Hollands" with fragments of ms drafts English	1950-1957
b. 112, f. 676	"Gift of Dickinson papers to Amherst College; Articles about E.D." English	1956-1958
b. 112, f. 677-678	Reviews of first E.D. books (unbound)	1890-1895
	Reviews of MTB books (unbound)	
b. 112, f. 679-681	1931-1932, 1945	
b. 113, f. 682	1951-1955, 1967	
b. 113, f. 684	Articles re: donation of ED papers (unbound)	Circa 1956
b. 113, f. 685	Reviews of Martha Dickinson Bianchi books (unbound)	
b. 113, f. 686	Reviews of Thomas H. Johnson books (unbound)	
b. 113, f. 687	Reviews of Jay Leyda books (unbound)	
b. 113, f. 688	Reviews of books by Genevieve Taggard, Charles R. Anderson and Theodora Ward (unbound)	
b. 113, f. 689	Magazine articles (unbound)	
b. 113, f. 690-694	Miscellaneous articles (unbound)	
b. 113, f. 695	Programs (unbound)	1930-1966
Ar	ticles by Others	
b. 114, f. 696-703	1891-1971	
b. 114, f. 704	"Emily Dickinson Bulletin" English	1968-1969
b. 114, f. 705	"Emily Dickinson Bulletin" (MTB memorial issue) English	1969 September

Articles by Others (continued)

b. 114, f. 706

no date

Series VI: Conservation, 1865 - 1968

5 linear feet (12 boxes)

Correspondence is arranged chronologically. Writings is organized by author, and filed chronologically under each name. The other sections are arranged by subject and type of material.

<u>Co</u>	<u>rrespondence</u>	
b. 115, f. 1-19	1903-1939	
b. 116, f. 20-43	1940-1954	
b. 117, f. 44-64	1955-1965	
b. 118, f. 65-70	1966-1968, no date	
Wr	ritings	
	Millicent Todd Bingham	
b. 118, f. 71-72	"The Todd Wild Life Sanctuary" English	1935
b. 118, f. 73-74	"Rescuing an Island" English	1937
b. 118, f. 75	"Towards Conservation" English	1937
b. 118, f. 76	"A Geographer Looks at the Yosemite" English	1948
b. 118, f. 77	Review of Paul Sears, Charles Darwin	1950
b. 118, f. 78	"Beyond Psychology" English	1952
b. 118, f. 79-80	Homo Sapiens Auduboniensis, a Tribute to Walter VanDyke Bingham, 1953 English	
b. 119, f. 81-82	Homo Sapiens Auduboniensis, 1953 English	
b. 119, f. 83	John and Elizabeth Baker anniversary tribute	1961
b. 119, f. 84	The Mabel Loomis Todd Forest, presentation remarks	1961
b. 119, f. 85-86	Taped interviews: typewritten transcripts	1963, 1965
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 119, f. 87	Notes for book on Hog Island	1965
b. 119, f. 88	Miscellaneous notes and jottings	undated
b. 119, f. 89	Walter VanDyke Bingham: " Homo Sapiens Auduboniensis"; "A Primitive Psychological Experiment"	1937, undated

Writings (continued)

Mabel Loomis Todd

b. 119, f. 91-92 "Muscongus Island, Maine" English 1931 b. 119, f. 93-94 Bebrules Loomis: miscellaneous, manuscripts (gathered by MTB for use in look) undated Hotg Island Book) Britand Maine 1935-1949 b. 120, f. 95 Map of Hog Island 1935-1949 b. 120, f. 96 Note-send historical notes by MTB 1935-1949 b. 120, f. 97 Articles and historical notes by MTB 1911-1965, undated b. 120, f. 101 Notes and jottings by Walter VanDyke Bingham 1911-1965, undated b. 120, f. 102 Notes and jottings by Walter VanDyke Bingham 1956-1909 b. 120, f. 103 Deeds to Hog Island 1865-1909 b. 120, f. 103 Mortgages, deeds, abstract of title 1908-1935 b. 120, f. 104 Mortgages, deeds, abstract of title 1908-1935 b. 120, f. 105 Appraisals, miscellaneous papers 1911-1964 b. 120, f. 106 Bills 1911-1964 b. 120, f. 106 Bills 1911-1964 b. 120, f. 107 Insurance policies 1918-1971 b. 121, f. 109-110 Ship's logs 1915-1927, 19	b. 119, f. 90	"Epic of Hog" English	Circa 1931
Hog Island book Hog Island Maine	b. 119, f. 91-92		1931
b. 120, f. 95 Maps of Hog Island b. 120, f. 96 Notebook by MTB 1935-1949 b. 120, f. 97 Articles and historical notes by MTB 1911-1965, undated b. 120, f. 98-100 Notes and jottings by MTB 1911-1965, undated b. 120, f. 101 Notes and jottings by Walter VanDyke Bingham	b. 119, f. 93-94		undated
b. 120, f. 96 Notebook by MTB 1935-1949 b. 120, f. 97 Articles and historical notes by MTB 1911-1965, undated b. 120, f. 98-100 Notes and jottings by MTB 1911-1965, undated b. 120, f. 101 Notes and jottings by Walter VanDyke Bingham	<u>H</u>	og Island and Maine	
b. 120, f. 97 Articles and historical notes by MTB b. 120, f. 98-100 Notes and jottings by MTB 1911-1965, undated b. 120, f. 101 Notes and jottings by Walter VanDyke Bingham b. 120, f. 102 Notes and jottings by Mabel Loomis Todd Legal documents b. 120, f. 103 Deeds to Hog Island 1865-1909 b. 120, f. 104 Mortgages, deeds, abstract of title 1908-1935 b. 120, f. 105 Appraisals, miscellaneous papers 1953-1958 b. 120, f. 106 Bills 1911-1964 b. 120, f. 107 Insurance policies 1918-1957 b. 120, f. 108 Scientific research on Hog Island: proposals, reports, and notes Circa 1960-1965 "Takusan" b. 121, f. 109-110 Ship's logs 1915-1927, 1941 b. 121, f. 111 Correspondence 1930-1945 b. 121, f. 111 Notes and jottings undated b. 121, f. 1114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 1115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated b. 121, f. 1116 Articles about Maine	b. 120, f. 95	Maps of Hog Island	
b. 120, f. 98-100 Notes and jottings by MTB 1911-1965, undated b. 120, f. 101 Notes and jottings by Walter VanDyke Bingham Image: Common of the properties	b. 120, f. 96	Notebook by MTB	1935-1949
b. 120, f. 101 Notes and jottings by Walter VanDyke Bingham b. 120, f. 102 Notes and jottings by Mabel Loomis Todd Legal documents b. 120, f. 103 Deeds to Hog Island 1865-1909 b. 120, f. 104 Mortgages, deeds, abstract of title 1908-1935 b. 120, f. 105 Appraisals, miscellaneous papers 1953-1958 Financial documents b. 120, f. 106 Bills 1911-1964 b. 120, f. 107 Insurance policies 1918-1957 b. 120, f. 108 Scientific research on Hog Island: proposals, reports, and notes Circa 1960-1965 "Takusan" b. 121, f. 109-110 Ship's logs 1915-1927, 1941 b. 121, f. 111 Correspondence 1930-1945 b. 121, f. 112 Notes and jottings undated b. 121, f. 113 Financial and legal documents 1913-1939 b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated b. 121, f. 116	b. 120, f. 97	Articles and historical notes by MTB	
b. 120, f. 102 Notes and jottings by Mabel Loomis Todd Legal documents b. 120, f. 103 Deeds to Hog Island 1865-1909 b. 120, f. 104 Mortgages, deeds, abstract of title 1908-1935 b. 120, f. 105 Appraisals, miscellaneous papers 1953-1958 Financial documents b. 120, f. 106 Bills 1911-1964 b. 120, f. 107 Insurance policies 1918-1957 b. 120, f. 108 Scientific research on Hog Island: proposals, reports, and notes Circa 1960-1965 "Takusan" b. 121, f. 109-110 Ship's logs 1915-1927, 1941 b. 121, f. 111 Correspondence 1930-1945 b. 121, f. 112 Notes and jottings undated b. 121, f. 113 Financial and legal documents 1913-1939 b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated	b. 120, f. 98-100	Notes and jottings by MTB	
Legal documents b. 120, f. 103 Deeds to Hog Island 1865-1909 b. 120, f. 104 Mortgages, deeds, abstract of title 1908-1935 b. 120, f. 105 Appraisals, miscellaneous papers 1953-1958 Financial documents b. 120, f. 106 Bills 1911-1964 b. 120, f. 107 Insurance policies 1918-1957 b. 120, f. 108 Scientific research on Hog Island: proposals, reports, and notes Circa 1960-1965 "Takusan" "Takusan" 1915-1927, 1941 b. 121, f. 109-110 Ship's logs 1915-1927, 1941 b. 121, f. 111 Correspondence 1930-1945 b. 121, f. 112 Notes and jottings undated b. 121, f. 113 Financial and legal documents 1913-1939 b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated b. 121, f. 116 Articles about Maine	b. 120, f. 101	Notes and jottings by Walter VanDyke Bingham	
b. 120, f. 103 Deeds to Hog Island 1865-1909 b. 120, f. 104 Mortgages, deeds, abstract of title 1908-1935 b. 120, f. 105 Appraisals, miscellaneous papers 1953-1958 Financial documents b. 120, f. 106 Bills 1911-1964 b. 120, f. 107 Insurance policies 1918-1957 b. 120, f. 108 Scientific research on Hog Island: proposals, reports, and notes Circa 1960-1965 maximam "Takusan" 1915-1927, 1941 b. 121, f. 109-110 Ship's logs 1915-1927, 1941 b. 121, f. 111 Correspondence 1930-1945 b. 121, f. 112 Notes and jottings undated b. 121, f. 113 Financial and legal documents 1913-1939 b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated b. 121, f. 116 Articles about Maine	b. 120, f. 102	Notes and jottings by Mabel Loomis Todd	
b. 120, f. 104 Mortgages, deeds, abstract of title 1908-1935 b. 120, f. 105 Appraisals, miscellaneous papers 1953-1958 Financial documents b. 120, f. 106 Bills 1911-1964 b. 120, f. 107 Insurance policies 1918-1957 b. 120, f. 108 Scientific research on Hog Island: proposals, reports, and notes Circa 1960-1965 "Takusan" b. 121, f. 109-110 Ship's logs 1915-1927, 1941 b. 121, f. 111 Correspondence 1930-1945 b. 121, f. 112 Notes and jottings undated b. 121, f. 113 Financial and legal documents 1913-1939 b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated b. 121, f. 116 Articles about Maine undated		Legal documents	
b. 120, f. 105 Appraisals, miscellaneous papers 1953-1958 Financial documents b. 120, f. 106 Bills 1911-1964 b. 120, f. 107 Insurance policies 1918-1957 b. 120, f. 108 Scientific research on Hog Island: proposals, reports, and notes "Takusan" b. 121, f. 109-110 Ship's logs 1915-1927, 1941 b. 121, f. 111 Correspondence 1930-1945 b. 121, f. 112 Notes and jottings undated b. 121, f. 113 Financial and legal documents 1913-1939 b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated b. 121, f. 116 Articles about Maine	b. 120, f. 103	Deeds to Hog Island	1865-1909
Financial documents b. 120, f. 106 Bills 1911-1964 b. 120, f. 107 Insurance policies 1918-1957 b. 120, f. 108 Scientific research on Hog Island: proposals, reports, and notes Circa 1960-1965 "Takusan" b. 121, f. 109-110 Ship's logs 1915-1927, 1941 b. 121, f. 111 Correspondence 1930-1945 b. 121, f. 112 Notes and jottings undated b. 121, f. 113 Financial and legal documents 1913-1939 b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated b. 121, f. 116 Articles about Maine	b. 120, f. 104	Mortgages, deeds, abstract of title	1908-1935
b. 120, f. 106 Bills 1911-1964 b. 120, f. 107 Insurance policies 1918-1957 b. 120, f. 108 Scientific research on Hog Island: proposals, reports, and notes "Takusan" b. 121, f. 109-110 Ship's logs 1915-1927, 1941 b. 121, f. 111 Correspondence 1930-1945 b. 121, f. 112 Notes and jottings undated b. 121, f. 113 Financial and legal documents 1913-1939 b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine b. 121, f. 116 Articles about Maine	b. 120, f. 105	Appraisals, miscellaneous papers	1953-1958
b. 120, f. 107 Insurance policies 1918-1957 b. 120, f. 108 Scientific research on Hog Island: proposals, reports, and notes Circa 1960-1965 "Takusan" b. 121, f. 109-110 Ship's logs 1915-1927, 1941 b. 121, f. 111 Correspondence 1930-1945 b. 121, f. 112 Notes and jottings undated b. 121, f. 113 Financial and legal documents 1913-1939 b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated b. 121, f. 116 Articles about Maine		Financial documents	
b. 120, f. 108 Scientific research on Hog Island: proposals, reports, and notes "Takusan" b. 121, f. 109-110 Ship's logs 1915-1927, 1941 b. 121, f. 111 Correspondence 1930-1945 b. 121, f. 112 Notes and jottings undated b. 121, f. 113 Financial and legal documents 1913-1939 b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated	b. 120, f. 106	Bills	1911-1964
"Takusan" b. 121, f. 109-110 Ship's logs 1915-1927, 1941 b. 121, f. 111 Correspondence 1930-1945 b. 121, f. 112 Notes and jottings undated b. 121, f. 113 Financial and legal documents 1913-1939 b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated b. 121, f. 116 Articles about Maine	b. 120, f. 107	Insurance policies	1918-1957
b. 121, f. 109-110 Ship's logs 1915-1927, 1941 b. 121, f. 111 Correspondence 1930-1945 b. 121, f. 112 Notes and jottings undated b. 121, f. 113 Financial and legal documents 1913-1939 b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine b. 121, f. 116 Articles about Maine	b. 120, f. 108	Scientific research on Hog Island: proposals, reports, and notes	Circa 1960-1965
b. 121, f. 111 Correspondence 1930-1945 b. 121, f. 112 Notes and jottings undated b. 121, f. 113 Financial and legal documents 1913-1939 b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated b. 121, f. 116 Articles about Maine		"Takusan"	
b. 121, f. 112 Notes and jottings undated b. 121, f. 113 Financial and legal documents 1913-1939 b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated b. 121, f. 116 Articles about Maine	b. 121, f. 109-110	Ship's logs	1915-1927, 1941
b. 121, f. 113 Financial and legal documents 1913-1939 b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated h. 121, f. 116 Articles about Maine	b. 121, f. 111	Correspondence	1930-1945
b. 121, f. 114 Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little 1946-1954, undated b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated b. 121, f. 116 Articles about Maine	b. 121, f. 112	Notes and jottings	undated
b. 121, f. 115 Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine undated b. 121, f. 116 Articles about Maine	b. 121, f. 113	Financial and legal documents	1913-1939
b. 121, f. 116 Articles about Maine	b. 121, f. 114	Maine history, manuscripts by A. K. Little	
<u> </u>	b. 121, f. 115	Miscellaneous manuscripts about Maine	undated
b. 121, f. 117-119 Pamphlets and brochures about Maine	b. 121, f. 116	Articles about Maine	
	b. 121, f. 117-119	Pamphlets and brochures about Maine	

Hog Island and Maine (continued)

b. 122, f. 121 Printed matter: commercial and miscellaneous b. 122, f. 122 Maps of Maine	
b. 122, f. 122 Maps of Maine	
b. 122, f. 123 Newspaper clippings	09-1967
Audubon Nature Camp	
b. 122, f. 124-126 MTB's speeches to campers See also: items 2-5 in appendix	36-1968
b. 122, f. 127 MTB's "Report for the Season of 1938"	38
b. 122, f. 128 Notes and jottings by MTB	33-1968
b. 122, f. 129 National Audubon Society press releases 193	35-1968
Camp papers	
b. 122, f. 130 Enrollment figures, instructional materials, activities 193	36-1968
	38-1958, dated
	36-1955, dated
b. 122, f. 133 Lists of campers and staff	36-1948
b. 123, f. 134-136 Lists of campers and staff	49-1968
Legal documents	
b. 123, f. 137 Leases, right-of-way 193	35
b. 123, f. 138 Leases, deeds 194	48-1958
b. 123, f. 139 Camp brochures 193	36-1968
b. 123, f. 140-142 Articles about the camp	35-1960
News clippings about the camp	
b. 123, f. 143-144 1932-1960 193	32-1960
b. 124, f. 145 1962-1968 196	62-1968
Donation of Todd Wildlife Sanctuary	
	58-1960

Audubon Nature Camp > Donation of Todd Wildlife Sanctuary (continued)

b. 124, f. 149	Speeches and articles (TMs) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1960
b. 124, f. 150	Printed articles	1936, 1938, 1960
b. 124, f. 151	Memorabilia and miscellaneous papers	1938, undated
Ma	bel Loomis Todd Forest (Pelham Knob)	
b. 124, f. 152	Presentation ceremony: speeches, precatory letter	1961
b. 124, f. 153	Presentation ceremony: invitations, programs, booklet, guest list	1961
b. 124, f. 154	Notes on the Knob as a preserve	1908-1948, undated
b. 124, f. 155	Deeds, tax bills, surveys	1909-1961
b. 124, f. 156	Clippings about the Forest	
b. 124, f. 157-158	Reference materials	
Ger	neral Conservation	
b. 124, f. 159-160	National Audubon Society	
b. 124, f. 161-162	Audubon Society of the District of Columbia	
b. 125, f. 163	Audubon Societies: Canada, Florida, Maine, Rhode Island	
b. 125, f. 164	Audubon Society of Massachusetts	
b. 125 , f. 165	United States Department of the Interior	
b. 125, f. 166	Forestry pamphlets	
b. 125, f. 167-168	Parks and sanctuaries	
b. 125, f. 169	Manuscripts	
b. 125, f. 170-172	Articles	1930-1966
b. 125, f. 173	Booklets	
b. 125, f. 174	Pamphlets, brochures, catalogues, advertisements	
b. 126, f. 175-176	Periodicals and clippings	1916-1968
b. 126, f. 177	Printed matter	
b. 126, f. 178-180	Newspaper clippings	1892-1968

Series VII: Diaries, Notebooks and Scrapbooks, 1882-1968

11 linear feet (27 Boxes)

The series is organized by the form of the material. Each part of the series (e.g., Journals [bound]), is arranged chronologically.

Journals (bound)

	_	
b. 127, f. 1	Europe	1899
b. 127, f. 2-4	Southeast Asia	1901
b. 127, f. 5-6	Paris	1905
b. 128, f. 7	Paris	1906
b. 128, f. 8	Germany	1906
b. 128, f. 9-10	South America (with typed transcript)	1907
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 128, f. 11-12	Berlin	1909-1910
b. 128, f. 13	Russia	1914
b. 129, f. 14	Russia (typed transcript)	1914
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 129, f. 15-16	Amherst	1915-1918
b. 129, f. 17	Paris, Amherst	1918-1920
, .	,	
b. 129, f. 18	1921 Jan-1922 Feb	
		1927-1928
b. 129, f. 18	1921 Jan-1922 Feb	1927-1928
b. 129, f. 18	1921 Jan-1922 Feb Paris, Geneva, Berlin, London, Cambridge (with typed transcript) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	1928 November
b. 129, f. 18 b. 129, f. 19	1921 Jan-1922 Feb Paris, Geneva, Berlin, London, Cambridge (with typed transcript) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 129, f. 18 b. 129, f. 19	Paris, Geneva, Berlin, London, Cambridge (with typed transcript) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. New York (with typed transcript) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	1928 November
b. 129, f. 18 b. 129, f. 19 b. 129, f. 20	Paris, Geneva, Berlin, London, Cambridge (with typed transcript) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. New York (with typed transcript) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1928 November 3
b. 129, f. 18 b. 129, f. 19 b. 129, f. 20	Paris, Geneva, Berlin, London, Cambridge (with typed transcript) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. New York (with typed transcript) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Gaspé Peninsula (with typed transcript) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	1928 November 3
b. 129, f. 18 b. 129, f. 19 b. 129, f. 20 b. 130, f. 21	Paris, Geneva, Berlin, London, Cambridge (with typed transcript) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. New York (with typed transcript) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Gaspé Peninsula (with typed transcript) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1928 November 3

Journals (bound) (continued)

b. 130, f. 24	New Mexico (with typed transcript)	1938
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 130, f. 25	Amherst	1940
b. 130, f. 26	England, Norway, Salem (with typed transcript)	1951
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 130, f. 27	1960 Nov-1963 Feb	
b. 130, f. 28	1963 Mar-1967 Sep (with typed transcript)	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
	Journals (unbound)	
b. 130, f. 29	1895-1914 Aug	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 131, f. 30-38	1915 Jan-1952 Nov	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 132, f. 39-40	1954 Jan-1967 Sep	
b. 132, f. 41	"Baby journal" English	1885
	Diaries	
b. 132, f. 42-45	1888-1899	
b. 133, f. 46-50	1900-1909	
b. 134, f. 51-54	1910-1917	
b. 135, f. 55-58	1918-1925	
b. 136, f. 59-61	1926-1931	
b. 137, f. 62-64	1932-1937	
b. 138, f. 65-67	1938-1943	
b. 139, f. 68-71	10.1.1.10.11	
	1944-1951	
b. 140, f. 72-75	1952-1959	
b. 140, f. 72-75 b. 141, f. 76-79		

Diaries (continued)

	1968 English	
b. 142, f. 81-82	Loose notes A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1902-1967, undated
	Engagement calendars	
b. 142, f. 83-87	1943-1957	
b. 143, f. 88-91	1958-1968	
b. 143, f. 92-94	Memorandum books	1924-1952
	Notebooks	
b. 143, f. 95	Temperature readings	1890-1892
b. 144, f. 96	Chicago	1890-1993
b. 144, f. 97	Recipes; candy book	1893, undated
b. 144, f. 98	1899-1911	
b. 144, f. 99	1901 English	
b. 144, f. 99	Joke book	1902
b. 144, f. 100	1902 English	
b. 144, f. 100	Paris	1905
b. 144, f. 100	1907 English	
b. 144, f. 101	Expenses	1913-1914
b. 144, f. 102	Books read	1909-1916
	Note pad	1917
b. 145, f. 103	c. 1919-1920	
b. 145, f. 104	1961 English	
b. 145, f. 105	1967, no date	
b. 145, f. 106	Unfinished poetry sampler with flower drawings	undated
b. 145, f. 107	Note pad: France	
b. 145, f. 107	no date	
b. 145, f. 108	Autograph book	1887-1895

Guest books

b. 145, f. 108	Hog Island	1906-1941
b. 145, f. 109	Hog Island	1938-1967
b. 146, f. 110-111	1921-1968	
b. 146, f. 112-115	Address books	Circa 1890-1929, undated
	Scrapbooks	
b. 147 , f. 116	"First scrapbook" English	1882-1889
b. 147, f. 117	Personal	1897-1899
b. 147, f. 118	Tripoli, Paris	1905-1906
b. 148, f. 119	Personal	1890-1897
b. 149, f. 120	Personal	1897-1899
b. 150, f. 121	Vassar	1899-1900
b. 151, f. 122	Personal	1902-1905
b. 152, f. 123	Tripoli, Paris (additional material)	1905-1906
b. 152, f. 124-125	Press notices and reviews	1908-1926
b. 152, f. 126	Wedding	1920 December
b. 153, f. 127	Wedding	1920 December

Series VIII: Personal Papers, 1874-1968

10 linear feet (23 boxes)

Writings is arranged chronologically. Persons and Clubs and Organizations are arranged alphabetically by name. Subject Filesis organized by subject in roughly chronological order.

<u>Wı</u>	ritings	
b. 154, f. 1	Correspondence with publishers, agents and book dealers,	1902-1968
	The Triangle	
b. 154, f. 2	Printed copies	1891-1892
b. 154, f. 3	Manuscripts	1891-1892
b. 154 , f. 4	"A Forest Shadow": printed copy <i>The Vassar Miscellany</i> English	1901 April
b. 154, f. 5	"The Negritos of the Philippines": printed copy <i>The Vassar Miscellany</i> English	1901
b. 154, f. 6	"Aunt Eliza Thompson" AMs English	1902
	The Life of Mary E. Stearns	1909
	Extra-illustrated edition	
b. 154 , f. 7	Volume I	
b. 155, f. 8	Volume II	
b. 155, f. 9	Illustration plans and photographs	
b. 155, f. 10	Correspondence with Houghton Mifflin Company	1907-1911
b. 155, f. 11-16	Correspondence	1906-1964, undated
b. 156, f. 17	Notes	
b. 156, f. 18	Subscriptions and advertisements	
b. 156, f. 19	Newspaper clippings and reviews	
b. 156, f. 20	"Mrs. W. F. Stearns Memorial Fund"" correspondence English	1905-1909
	Eben Jenks Loomis	1913
b. 156, f. 21	Printed copy	
b. 156, f. 22	List of people who attended reading	
b. 156, f. 23	Correspondence and financial papers, Houghton Mifflin Co.	1913
b. 156, f. 24-25	Correspondence	1913-1914
b. 156, f. 26	Newspaper clippings	1913

Writings (continued)

b. 156, f. 27	"The Amherst Eclipse Expedition to Russia" (<i>The Nation</i>) English	1914 October 8
	"Adrift in Russia"	1915
b. 156, f. 28	TMs	
b. 156, f. 29	Drafts, AMs and TMs	1915
b. 156, f. 30	Correspondence	1915-1922
b. 156, f. 31	"The Cult of Kiev" (<i>Vassar Quarterly</i>): TMs and draft English	1916 February
b. 156, f. 32	"The Cult of Kiev": notes and clippings English	1916
b. 156, f. 33	"What is the Matter with the Weather?" (Boston American): TMs English	1916 July 30
b. 156, f. 34	World War I journals: TMs	1914-1918
	Letters from France	
b. 156, f. 35	1918 April-June 1918 April-June	1918 April-June 1918 April-June
b. 157, f. 36-40	Typed excerpts A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1918 July-1919 July
b. 157, f. 41	"Solar Eclipse Photography": printed copy (Popular Astronomy), TMs, notes	1923 December
b. 157, f. 42	"Solar Eclipse Photography": correspondence	1923
b. 157, f. 43	"Florence Cushing at Homewood": printed copy (Vassar Quarterly), TMs English	1928 March
b. 157 , f. 44	"Solar Eclipses" (letter to <i>Science</i> magazine): correspondence English	1929 June 21
b. 157 , f. 45	"A Friend of Amherst [Mabel Loomis Todd]" (<i>The Amherst Record</i>): printed copies English	1932 November 9
b. 157 , f. 46	"Scientific and Literary Achievements of the Todd Family": TMs and clippings English	1933 January 23
	Mabel Loomis Todd, Her Contributions to the Town of Amherst	1935
b. 157 , f. 47	Printed copies	
b. 157 , f. 48	TMs A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	

Writings > Mabel Loomis Todd, Her Contributions to the Town of Amherst (continued)

b. 157, f. 49	Correspondence with George Grady Press, Inc.	1935-1959
b. 157, f. 50	Correspondence	1933-1959
b. 157, f. 51	Newspaper clippings, invitation	1935
b. 157, f. 52	"Training of the Mind": TMs English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1939(?)
b. 157, f. 53	"Shelling in Sanibel": TMs English	1940
b. 157, f. 54	"Chasing Eclipses: the Making of a Geographer": outline, notes, correspondence and clippings English	1941
b. 157, f. 55	Radio interview, WWDC, Washington, D.C.; TMs and correspondence	1941 August
b. 157 , f. 56	Review of "Remembrance of Amherst" (American Historical Review): TMs and correspondence	1946 October
b. 157, f. 57	Review of An Amherst Boyhood: TMs	1946
b. 157, f. 58	"The New England Way": TMs, correspondence and notes English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1949 April
b. 157, f. 59	"The Last Days of Eleonora Duse" TMs A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1954
b. 158, f. 60	TMs draft	
b. 158, f. 61	Correspondence, notes and newspaper clippings	1949-1956
b. 158, f. 62	"Birth of an Anthem": TMs, correspondence and notes English	1956
b. 158, f. 63	"Accident Prone" (<i>Notes and Queries</i>), TMs and correspondence English	1959
	"Southeast Asia at the Turn of the Century"	1960
b. 158 , f. 64	TMs	1960 January
b. 158, f. 65	TMs and notes	1961 February
b. 158, f. 66	Walter VanDyke Bingham Bibliography Printed copy and notes	1962 March

Writings > Walter VanDyke Bingham Bibliography (continued)

b. 158, f. 67	Correspondence	1961 October-1964 May
b. 158, f. 68	"Presentation of the Galileo Portrait to Amherst College": TMs, correspondence and publicity English	1962 June 10
	"Russia-Summer of 1914"	
b. 158, f. 69	TMs	1964 December 5
b. 158, f. 70	Notes and invitations	1964 December 5
b. 158 , f. 71	"Key West in the Summer of 1864" (<i>The Florida Historical Quarterly</i>): printed copy, TMs, correspondence and notes English	1965 January
b. 158, f. 72	"Presentation of Citations" (American Psychologist), TMs English	1965 September
b. 158, f. 73	Speeches: correspondence, clippings, and publicity	1904-1953
b. 158, f. 74	Notes for lectures	1914-1930
b. 158, f. 75	Notes on folklore: notes, clippings and articles	Undated
b. 158, f. 76-77	Notes	Undated
	Notes Sons	Undated
		Undated
Per	r <u>sons</u>	Undated
<u>Per</u> b. 159, f. 78	Sons Agard, Walter	Undated
b. 159, f. 78 b. 159, f. 79	Agard, Walter Anderson, Harriet	Undated
b. 159, f. 78 b. 159, f. 79 b. 159, f. 80	Agard, Walter Anderson, Harriet Aschenbach, Marion (Loomis)	Undated
b. 159, f. 78 b. 159, f. 79 b. 159, f. 80 b. 159, f. 81	Agard, Walter Anderson, Harriet Aschenbach, Marion (Loomis) Askling, John	Undated
b. 159, f. 78 b. 159, f. 79 b. 159, f. 80 b. 159, f. 81 b. 159, f. 82	Agard, Walter Anderson, Harriet Aschenbach, Marion (Loomis) Askling, John Besnard, Paul Albert	Undated
b. 159, f. 78 b. 159, f. 79 b. 159, f. 80 b. 159, f. 81 b. 159, f. 82 b. 159, f. 83	Agard, Walter Anderson, Harriet Aschenbach, Marion (Loomis) Askling, John Besnard, Paul Albert Bingham, Hiram	Undated
b. 159, f. 78 b. 159, f. 79 b. 159, f. 80 b. 159, f. 81 b. 159, f. 82 b. 159, f. 83	Agard, Walter Anderson, Harriet Aschenbach, Marion (Loomis) Askling, John Besnard, Paul Albert Bingham, Hiram Bingham, Mary	Undated
b. 159, f. 78 b. 159, f. 79 b. 159, f. 80 b. 159, f. 81 b. 159, f. 82 b. 159, f. 83 b. 159, f. 84	Agard, Walter Anderson, Harriet Aschenbach, Marion (Loomis) Askling, John Besnard, Paul Albert Bingham, Hiram Bingham, Mary Bingham, Walter VanDyke	
b. 159, f. 78 b. 159, f. 79 b. 159, f. 80 b. 159, f. 81 b. 159, f. 82 b. 159, f. 83 b. 159, f. 84 b. 159, f. 84	Agard, Walter Anderson, Harriet Aschenbach, Marion (Loomis) Askling, John Besnard, Paul Albert Bingham, Hiram Bingham, Mary Bingham, Walter VanDyke Bibliography of his writings	1962
b. 159, f. 78 b. 159, f. 79 b. 159, f. 80 b. 159, f. 81 b. 159, f. 82 b. 159, f. 83 b. 159, f. 84 b. 159, f. 85 b. 159, f. 86	Agard, Walter Anderson, Harriet Aschenbach, Marion (Loomis) Askling, John Besnard, Paul Albert Bingham, Hiram Bingham, Mary Bingham, Walter VanDyke Bibliography of his writings Correspondence on writing his biography	1962 1964-1967

Persons > Bingham, Walter VanDyke > Letters of condolence to MTB on death of WVB (continued)

b. 159, f. 89-95	1952-1954 1952-1954	1952-1954 1952- 1954
b. 160, f. 96-98	1952-1954 1952-1954	1952-1954 1952- 1954
b. 160, f. 99	Cards from flowers received on death of WVB	1952 July
b. 160, f. 100-101	Correspondence and notes on the disposition of WVB's papers	1951-1968
	Bingham, Walter VanDyke, Memorial Lectures	
b. 160, f. 102-109	1952–1960 1952–1960	1952-1960 1952- 1960
b. 161, f. 110-119	1961–1968 1961–1968	1961–1968 1961– 1968
b. 161, f. 120	Blanchard, Prof. Raoul	
b. 161, f. 121	Bode, Helen	
b. 161, f. 122	Boyd, Louise A.	
b. 161, f. 123	Bronk, Detlev W.	
b. 161 , f. 124	Bucheister, Carl	
b. 161, f. 124	, Harriet English	
b. 161, f. 125	Cadbury, Bartram	
b. 161, f. 126	Carson, Rachel L.	
b. 161, f. 127	Clark, John M.	
b. 161, f. 128	Clarke, James	
b. 161, f. 128	, Esther English	
b. 161, f. 129	Coburn, Charles	
b. 162, f. 130	Davis, Elmer	
b. 162, f. 131-136	Duse, Eleonora	
b. 162, f. 137	Fairchild, David	
b. 162, f. 138-139	Ferguson, Leonard W.	
b. 162, f. 140	Flanders, Ralph E.	
b. 162, f. 140	, Helen English	
b. 162 , f. 141	Franklin, Ralph	
b. 162, f. 142	Frazier, Lewis R.	

b. 162, f. 142	, Charles R. English
b. 162, f. 143	Frost, Robert
b. 162, f. 144	Fuess, C. M.
b. 162, f. 145	Gaunt, Merrill S.
b. 162, f. 146	Grosvenor, Gilbert H.
b. 162 , f. 147	Guber, Prof. Alexander
b. 162, f. 148	Harper, Roland M.
b. 162, f. 149	Harris, Mary
b. 162, f. 150	Hilder, Howard A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 162, f. 151	Hoagland, Marjorie
b. 162, f. 152	Hogue, Richard W.
b. 162, f. 152	, Caroline English
b. 162, f. 153	Hubbard, Elizabeth
b. 162, f. 154	Hunt, Norman
b. 163, f. 155	Hunt, Rachel McMasters (Miller)
b. 163, f. 155	, Roy A. English
b. 163, f. 156	Hyde, William DeWitt
b. 163, f. 157	llse, Albert
b. 163, f. 158	Ivanovsky, Alexandra
b. 163, f. 158	, Catherine English
b. 163 , f. 158	, Nathaly English
b. 163, f. 159	Jackson, Helen Hunt
b. 163, f. 160-161	James, Arthur Curtiss
b. 163, f. 162	James, D. Willis
b. 163, f. 163	Kent, Mrs. Everett
b. 163, f. 164	Lancaster, Helen Clark

b. 163, f. 165	Leland, Waldo Gifford
b. 163, f. 166-167	Loomis, Eben Jenks
b. 163, f. 167	, Mary Alden (Wilder) English
b. 163, f. 168	Loomis, Harriet C. B.
b. 163, f. 169-170	Loomis, Mahlon
	Lowell, Amy
b. 163, f. 171	Correspondence
b. 163, f. 172	Walter VanDyke Bingham's notes about the creative process
b. 163, f. 173	Word association test given by Walter VanDyke Bingham to Amy 1924 August 10 Lowell
b. 163, f. 174	Poem: "To a Gentleman"
b. 163, f. 175	Millicent Todd Bingham's writings about "Visits with Amy"
b. 163, f. 176	MTB's notes
b. 163, f. 177	MTB's scrapbook
b. 163, f. 178	Programs
b. 163, f. 179	Newspaper clippings
b. 163, f. 180	Printed matter
b. 163, f. 181	Lowell, Robert
b. 164, f. 182	Lunshof, H. A.
b. 164, f. 183	MacCracken, Henry Noble
b. 164, f. 184	McHenry, Donald Edward
b. 164, f. 185	MacLeish, Archibald
b. 164, f. 185	, William H. English
b. 164, f. 186	Meiklejohn, Alexander
b. 164, f. 187	Meyer, Agnes E.
b. 164, f. 188	Meyer, Eugene
b. 164, f. 189	Milinowski, Arthur
b. 164, f. 189	, Carlton English
b. 164, f. 190-194	Milinowski, Marta

b. 164, f. 195	Miller, Spencer, Jr.	
b. 164, f. 196	Mitchell, Lucy Sprague	
b. 164, f. 196	, Wesley Clair English	
b. 164, f. 197	Mitchell, William	
b. 164, f. 197	, Caroline (Stoddard) English	
b. 164, f. 198	Monnier, Mademoiselle Mathilde	
b. 164, f. 199	Munroe, Kirk	
b. 164, f. 199	, Mabel (Stearns) Noble English	
b. 164, f. 200	Nourse, Anne Constance	
b. 164, f. 200	, Charlotte St. George English	
b. 164, f. 201	O'Brien, Robert Lincoln	
b. 164, f. 202	Palmer, Alice (Freeman)	
b. 164, f. 203	Palmer, Frederick	
	Palmer, George Herbert	
b. 164, f. 204	Palmer, George Herbert Writings of George Herbert Palmer	
b. 164, f. 204 b. 165, f. 205		1920
	Writings of George Herbert Palmer "A Century of English Love Poetry 1575-1675"	1920
b. 165, f. 205	Writings of George Herbert Palmer "A Century of English Love Poetry 1575-1675" English	1920
b. 165, f. 205 b. 165, f. 206	Writings of George Herbert Palmer "A Century of English Love Poetry 1575-1675" English Articles and news clippings	1920
b. 165, f. 205 b. 165, f. 206 b. 165, f. 207	Writings of George Herbert Palmer "A Century of English Love Poetry 1575-1675" English Articles and news clippings Scrapbook, notes, typed transcripts of George Herbert Palmer's letters	1920
b. 165, f. 205 b. 165, f. 206 b. 165, f. 207 b. 165, f. 208	Writings of George Herbert Palmer "A Century of English Love Poetry 1575-1675" English Articles and news clippings Scrapbook, notes, typed transcripts of George Herbert Palmer's letters Perkins, Frances	1920
b. 165, f. 205 b. 165, f. 206 b. 165, f. 207 b. 165, f. 208 b. 165, f. 209	Writings of George Herbert Palmer "A Century of English Love Poetry 1575-1675" English Articles and news clippings Scrapbook, notes, typed transcripts of George Herbert Palmer's letters Perkins, Frances Peterson, Roger Tory	1920
b. 165, f. 205 b. 165, f. 206 b. 165, f. 207 b. 165, f. 208 b. 165, f. 209 b. 165, f. 210	Writings of George Herbert Palmer "A Century of English Love Poetry 1575-1675" English Articles and news clippings Scrapbook, notes, typed transcripts of George Herbert Palmer's letters Perkins, Frances Peterson, Roger Tory Pezet, Frederico Alfonso	1920
b. 165, f. 205 b. 165, f. 206 b. 165, f. 207 b. 165, f. 208 b. 165, f. 209 b. 165, f. 210 b. 165, f. 211	Writings of George Herbert Palmer "A Century of English Love Poetry 1575-1675" English Articles and news clippings Scrapbook, notes, typed transcripts of George Herbert Palmer's letters Perkins, Frances Peterson, Roger Tory Pezet, Frederico Alfonso Plimpton, Calvin H.	1920
b. 165, f. 205 b. 165, f. 206 b. 165, f. 207 b. 165, f. 208 b. 165, f. 209 b. 165, f. 210 b. 165, f. 211 b. 165, f. 212	Writings of George Herbert Palmer "A Century of English Love Poetry 1575-1675" English Articles and news clippings Scrapbook, notes, typed transcripts of George Herbert Palmer's letters Perkins, Frances Peterson, Roger Tory Pezet, Frederico Alfonso Plimpton, Calvin H. Plimpton, George A. , Anne [Fanny Hastings]	1920
b. 165, f. 205 b. 165, f. 206 b. 165, f. 207 b. 165, f. 208 b. 165, f. 209 b. 165, f. 210 b. 165, f. 211 b. 165, f. 212 b. 165, f. 212	Writings of George Herbert Palmer "A Century of English Love Poetry 1575-1675" English Articles and news clippings Scrapbook, notes, typed transcripts of George Herbert Palmer's letters Perkins, Frances Peterson, Roger Tory Pezet, Frederico Alfonso Plimpton, Calvin H. Plimpton, George A. , Anne [Fanny Hastings] English	1920

b. 165, f. 216	Roberts, Walter Orr	
·		
b. 165, f. 217	Rogers, Henry M.	
b. 165, f. 218	Salter, Katherine Hayden	
b. 165, f. 219	Sawyer, Elizabeth C.	
b. 165, f. 220	Sewall, Richard B.	
b. 165, f. 221	Smidt, Kristian	
b. 165, f. 222	Stearns, Foster	
b. 165, f. 222	, Martha Genung English	
b. 165, f. 222	, Mary Kittredge English	
b. 165, f. 223	Swärd, Sune	
b. 165, f. 224	Sweeney, Catherine H.	
b. 165 , f. 225	Thomas, Joe C.	
b. 166, f. 226	Thompson, Daniel V.	
b. 166, f. 227	Thompson, William L.	
	Thoreau, Henry David	
b. 166, f. 228	Thoreau, Henry David "The Thoreau Family Two Generations Ago," by Mabel Loomis Todd English	
b. 166, f. 228 b. 166, f. 229	"The Thoreau Family Two Generations Ago," by Mabel Loomis Todd	
	"The Thoreau Family Two Generations Ago," by Mabel Loomis Todd English	1881-1904, 1950-1968
b. 166, f. 229	"The Thoreau Family Two Generations Ago," by Mabel Loomis Todd English Millicent Todd Bingham's notes and lists	
b. 166, f. 229 b. 166, f. 230-231	"The Thoreau Family Two Generations Ago," by Mabel Loomis Todd English Millicent Todd Bingham's notes and lists Articles about Thoreau	1950-1968
b. 166, f. 229 b. 166, f. 230-231 b. 166, f. 232-233	"The Thoreau Family Two Generations Ago," by Mabel Loomis Todd English Millicent Todd Bingham's notes and lists Articles about Thoreau Thoreau Society Bulletin	1950-1968 1950-1968
b. 166, f. 229 b. 166, f. 230-231 b. 166, f. 232-233 b. 166, f. 234-236	"The Thoreau Family Two Generations Ago," by Mabel Loomis Todd English Millicent Todd Bingham's notes and lists Articles about Thoreau Thoreau Society Bulletin Thoreau Society booklets	1950-1968 1950-1968
b. 166, f. 229 b. 166, f. 230-231 b. 166, f. 232-233 b. 166, f. 234-236 b. 166, f. 237	"The Thoreau Family Two Generations Ago," by Mabel Loomis Todd English Millicent Todd Bingham's notes and lists Articles about Thoreau Thoreau Society Bulletin Thoreau Society booklets Newspaper clippings	1950-1968 1950-1968
b. 166, f. 229 b. 166, f. 230-231 b. 166, f. 232-233 b. 166, f. 234-236 b. 166, f. 237	"The Thoreau Family Two Generations Ago," by Mabel Loomis Todd English Millicent Todd Bingham's notes and lists Articles about Thoreau Thoreau Society Bulletin Thoreau Society booklets Newspaper clippings Printed matter	1950-1968 1950-1968
b. 166, f. 229 b. 166, f. 230-231 b. 166, f. 232-233 b. 166, f. 234-236 b. 166, f. 237 b. 166, f. 238	"The Thoreau Family Two Generations Ago," by Mabel Loomis Todd English Millicent Todd Bingham's notes and lists Articles about Thoreau Thoreau Society Bulletin Thoreau Society booklets Newspaper clippings Printed matter Todd, David Peck	1950-1968 1950-1968 1954-1964
b. 166, f. 229 b. 166, f. 230-231 b. 166, f. 232-233 b. 166, f. 234-236 b. 166, f. 237 b. 166, f. 238 b. 166, f. 239	"The Thoreau Family Two Generations Ago," by Mabel Loomis Todd English Millicent Todd Bingham's notes and lists Articles about Thoreau Thoreau Society Bulletin Thoreau Society booklets Newspaper clippings Printed matter Todd, David Peck Biographical articles and obituaries	1950-1968 1950-1968 1954-1964 1925-1940
b. 166, f. 229 b. 166, f. 230-231 b. 166, f. 232-233 b. 166, f. 234-236 b. 166, f. 237 b. 166, f. 238 b. 166, f. 239 b. 167, f. 240	"The Thoreau Family Two Generations Ago," by Mabel Loomis Todd English Millicent Todd Bingham's notes and lists Articles about Thoreau Thoreau Society Bulletin Thoreau Society booklets Newspaper clippings Printed matter Todd, David Peck Biographical articles and obituaries Correspondence	1950-1968 1950-1968 1954-1964 1925-1940
b. 166, f. 229 b. 166, f. 230-231 b. 166, f. 232-233 b. 166, f. 234-236 b. 166, f. 237 b. 166, f. 238 b. 166, f. 239 b. 167, f. 240 b. 167, f. 241-242	"The Thoreau Family Two Generations Ago," by Mabel Loomis Todd English Millicent Todd Bingham's notes and lists Articles about Thoreau Thoreau Society Bulletin Thoreau Society booklets Newspaper clippings Printed matter Todd, David Peck Biographical articles and obituaries Correspondence Copies of correspondence and articles about David Peck Todd	1950-1968 1950-1968 1954-1964 1925-1940

Persons > Todd, David Peck (continued)

b. 167 , f. 245	Correspondence and notes concerning death of David Peck Todd	1939 May- August
b. 167, f. 246	Diary by Millicent Todd Bingham concerning death of David Peck Todd	1939 July
b. 167, f. 247	Correspondence about David Peck Todd biography	1939-1966
b. 167, f. 248	Todd, James M.	
	Todd, Mabel (Loomis)	
b. 167, f. 249	Reminiscences	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 167, f. 250	Notes, newspaper clippings	
b. 167, f. 251	Booklet made for her by Millicent Todd	1912
b. 167, f. 252	Waite, Frederick C.	
b. 167, f. 253	Wambaugh, Sarah	
b. 167, f. 253	, Eugene English	
b. 167, f. 254	Ward, Robert De Courey	
b. 167 , f. 255	Wheelwright, Mary C.	
b. 167, f. 256	Whitman, Walt	
b. 167, f. 257	Wickersham, George W.	
b. 167, f. 258	Wilbur, Richard	
b. 167, f. 259	Wilcox, Walter F.	
b. 167, f. 260	Wilder, Charles T.	
b. 167, f. 261	Wilder, Elizabeth Johnston	
b. 167, f. 262	Wilder, John A.	
b. 167, f. 263	Williams, Talcott	
b. 167, f. 264	Wright, Louise W.	
b. 167, f. 265	Zahn, Bernard	
b. 167, f. 266	Zahniser, Howard	
b. 167, f. 267	Miscellaneous	
	Clubs and Organizations	
b. 168, f. 268	America First Committee	

Clubs and Organizations (continued)

b. 168, f. 269	American Geographical Society
b. 168, f. 270	American Museum of Natural History
b. 168, f. 271	American Ornithologists Union
b. 168, f. 272	American Pen Women, Miami Branch
b. 168, f. 273	American Psychological Association
b. 168, f. 274	Amherst Bicentennial Committee
b. 168, f. 275-276	Amherst College
b. 168, f. 278	Amherst Historical Society
b. 168, f. 279	Beloit College
b. 168, f. 280	Carnegie Institution of Washington
b. 168, f. 281	Carnegie-Mellon University, Pittsburgh
b. 168, f. 282	College Club of Pittsburgh
b. 168, f. 283	Community Chest
b. 168, f. 284-285	Convent Alumnae Association [Mrs. Stearns School]
b. 168, f. 286	Cosmopolitan Club
b. 168, f. 287	Council for the Promotion of Field Studies
b. 169, f. 288-289	Daughters of the American Revolution, Mary Mattoon Chapter
b. 169, f. 290	Daughters of the American Revolution, National Society
b. 169, f. 291	Dickinson College
b. 169, f. 292	Florida Civil War Centennial Commission
b. 169, f. 293	Folger Library
b. 169, f. 294	Goodspeed's Book Shop
b. 169, f. 295	The Grolier Club
b. 169, f. 296	Guggenheim, John Simon, Memorial Foundation
b. 169, f. 297-298	Historical Association of Southern Florida
b. 169, f. 299	Institut des Sciences de l'Education
b. 169, f. 300-301	International Congress of Psychology
b. 170, f. 302	International Congress of Psychology
b. 170, f. 303	International Institute of Intellectual Cooperation
b. 170, f. 304	Ipswich, Mass., Chamber of Commerce

Clubs and Organizations (continued)

==	
b. 170, f. 305	Jones Library, Amherst, Mass.
b. 170, f. 306	Journey's End, Boxford, Mass.
b. 170, f. 307	Laymen's Movement
b. 170, f. 308	League of Nations Union
b. 170, f. 309	League of Women Voters
b. 170, f. 310	Libraire Saint-François
b. 170, f. 311	Library of Congress
b. 170, f. 312	Lincoln County Memorial Hospital
b. 170, f. 313-317	Literary Society of Washington, D.C.
b. 171, f. 318	Maine Federation of Women's Clubs
b. 171, f. 319	Massachusetts, University of
b. 171, f. 320	Mount Holyoke College
b. 171, f. 321	Nassau Community College
b. 171, f. 322	National Archives
b. 171, f. 323	National Audubon Society
b. 171, f. 324	National Geographic Society
b. 171, f. 325	National Portrait Gallery, Smithsonian Institution
b. 171, f. 326-327	Pan-American League
b. 171, f. 328	The Patriotic Club, Bremen, Maine
b. 171, f. 329	Personnel Research Federation
b. 171, f. 330	Pittsburgh Bibliophiles
b. 171, f. 331	Radcliffe College
b. 171, f. 332	Radcliffe Club
b. 171, f. 333	Red Cross
b. 171, f. 334	Serbian Agricultural Relief Committee of America
b. 171, f. 335	Smithsonian Institution
b. 171, f. 336	Traveler's Club, Amherst, Mass.
b. 171, f. 337	Vassar College
b. 172, f. 338-344	Vassar College
b. 172, f. 345	Wellesley College

Clubs and Organizations (continued)

b. 172, f. 346-348	Westinghouse Talent Search	
b. 172, f. 349	Woodrow Wilson Birthplace Foundation	
b. 172, f. 350	Miscellaneous	
<u>Subj</u>	ect Files	
	Travel notes and memorabilia	
b. 173, f. 351	Europe	1899
b. 173, f. 352	North Africa and Southeast Asia	1901
b. 173, f. 353	Tripoli	1905
b. 173, f. 354	Paris	1905-1906
b. 173, f. 355-356	South America	1907
b. 173, f. 357	Berlin	1909-1910
b. 173, f. 358	Russia	1914
b. 173, f. 359	Southern Florida	1920-1930
b. 173, f. 360	Ireland	1934
b. 173, f. 361	England and Scandinavia	1951
b. 173, f. 362	Florida	1965
b. 173, f. 363	Miscellaneous	1896-1949
	World War I	
b. 173, f. 364	MTB notes and financial records	
b. 173, f. 365	Official papers	
b. 173, f. 366	Writings and drawings by others	
b. 173, f. 367-368	Printed matter	
	Todd-Bingham Papers	
b. 173, f. 369	Correspondence with Library of Congress and MTB notes	1947-1963
	Correspondence with Yale University Library	
b. 173, f. 370	1946–1960 1946–1960	1946-1960 1946- 1960
b. 174, f. 371-378	1961–1968 1961–1968	1961-1968 1961- 1968
b. 174, f. 379	Legal agreements with Yale University Library	

Subject Files > Todd-Bingham Papers (continued)

b. 174, f. 381	Lists of material donated to Yale University Library	
b. 174, f. 382-392	Correspondence with Gladys MacKenzie	1957-1968 August
b. 175, f. 393	Correspondence with Gladys MacKenzie	1968 September- December
b. 175, f. 394	Correspondence with Elizabeth Lawrence and MTB notes	1964-1968
b. 175, f. 395-397	Correspondence with Peabody Museum	1964-1966
b. 175, f. 398	Lists of materials donated to Peabody Museum	
b. 175, f. 399	Correspondence and notes concerning collection of South American butterflies	
b. 175, f. 400	Correspondence with other Yale departments and lists of donations	
b. 175, f. 401	Planetarium, efforts to build in Washington, D.C.	1965
	Miscellaneous manuscripts	
b. 175, f. 402	Drawings	
b. 175, f. 403	Poems	
b. 175, f. 404	Articles by others	
b. 175, f. 405	Writings by others	
	Printed Matter	
b. 175, f. 406	Calling cards and greeting cards	
b. 175, f. 407	Invitations	
b. 175, f. 408	Programs of concerts, meetings and plays	
b. 176, f. 409	Programs of concerts, meetings and plays	
b. 176, f. 410	Paperbound book by Arlo Bates	
b. 176, f. 411	Religious cards, leaflets and broadsides	
b. 176, f. 412	Flowers and horticulture	
b. 176, f. 413	Art	
b. 176, f. 414	Music	
b. 176, f. 415-416	Maps	
b. 176, f. 417	Recipes	
b. 176, f. 418	Ship passenger lists	
b. 176, f. 419	Newspapers	1874
b. 176, f. 420	Commercial and advertisement items	

Subject Files > Printed Matter (continued)

b. 177, f. 421	Broadsides and miscellaneous items
b. 177, f. 422	Booklets and articles
b. 177, f. 423-424	Pamphlets

Series IX: Legal and Financial, 1883-1969

6 linear feet (14 boxes)

Correspondence and Bills and Receipts are arranged chronologically. All other sections are organized by subject and form of material.

	Correspondence	
b. 178, f. 1-19	1896-1937 Jun	
b. 179, f. 20-35	1937 Jul-1942 May	
b. 180, f. 36-45	1942 Jun-1949	
b. 181, f. 46-57	1950-1959	
b. 182, f. 58-66	1960-1968, no date	
	<u>Legal Papers</u>	
b. 183, f. 67	Passports	1905-1957
b. 183, f. 68	1922-1966	1922-1966
	Wills	
b. 183, f. 69-77	1927-1967	
b. 183, f. 78	Reference material	
b. 183, f. 79	Funeral arrangements	
	Estate of David Peck Todd	
b. 183, f. 80	Correspondence	1912-1939
b. 183, f. 81	Papers	1914-1940
b. 184, f. 82	Bank statements	1938-1939
b. 184, f. 83	Check books	1883-1940
b. 184, f. 84	Illness	1925-1939
b. 184, f. 85	Estate of Mabel Loomis Todd	1898-1941
b. 184, f. 86	Estate of Walter VanDyke Bingham	1952-1964
b. 184, f. 87	Arthur Curtiss James Trust	1925-1956
	Property and Real Estate	
b. 184, f. 88	Hotel register, Paint Breeze	1908-1919
b. 184, f. 89	Leases	
	Mortgages and sales agreements	
b. 184, f. 90	1909-1924	

Property and Real Estate > Mortgages and sales agreements (continued)

b. 185, f. 91	Advertisements	1936-1947
b. 185, f. 92-94	Taxes	1931-1965
b. 185, f. 95	Rental receipts	1943-1961
b. 185, f. 96-97	Insurance	1927-1966
b. 185, f. 98	Life insurance	1909-1947
b. 185, f. 99	Theft of property at 110 Washington Place	1937 September 2
	Inventories	
b. 185, f. 100-101	1920-1939	
b. 186, f. 102	1940-1968	
b. 186, f. 103	Books	
	Gifts	
b. 186, f. 104	Library of Congress	1943-1967
b. 186, f. 105	1961-1964	
b. 186, f. 106-110	Maintenance and storage	1915-1969, undated
b. 187, f. 111	Architectural drawings	
b. 187, f. 112	Maps of Washington Square	
b. 187, f. 113	Maps of Florida	
<u>Sto</u>	<u>ocks</u>	
b. 187, f. 114	Certificates: Walter VanDyke Bingham (WVB)	1932
b. 187, f. 115-118	Statements: Millicent Todd Bingham (MTB),	1930-1966
b. 187, f. 119	Statements: WVB	1939-1946
	Summaries and notes	
b. 187, f. 120	Millicent Todd Bingham	1917-1966
b. 187, f. 121	Walter VanDyke Bingham	1925-1952
	Stock transaction receipts	
b. 187, f. 122	Millicent Todd Bingham	1917-1966
b. 187, f. 123-124	Millicent Todd Bingham and Walter VanDyke Bingham,	1940-1966

<u>Taxes</u>

Federal income tax

Taxes > Federal income tax (continued)

b. 188, f. 125	Millicent Todd Bingham and Walter Van Dyke Bingham,	1940-1952
b. 188, f. 126-132	Millicent Todd Bingham	1917-1966
b. 188, f. 133-135	Walter VanDyke Bingham	1918-1953
b. 188, f. 136	Massachusetts income tax: MTB	1918-1919
b. 188, f. 137	New York State income tax: MTB and WVB	1925-1941
	District of Columbia income tax	
b. 188, f. 138	Millicent Todd Bingham and Walter Van Dyke Bingham,	1941
b. 188, f. 139	Millicent Todd Bingham	1935-1965
b. 189, f. 140	Walter VanDyke Bingham	1940-1952
b. 189, f. 141	District of Columbia property tax: WVB	1950-1953
Bills	s and Receipts	
b. 189, f. 142-146	1899-1949	
b. 190, f. 147-152	1940-1968, no date	
	Royalty statements	
b. 190, f. 153	Millicent Todd Bingham, Walter VanDyke Bingham, and David Peck Todd	1915-1928
b. 191, f. 154-157	Millicent Todd Bingham and Walter VanDyke Bingham,	1930-1967

Series X: Walter Vandyke Bingham Papers, 1883-1962

2 linear feet (5 boxes)

This series is organized by form of material (e.g., writings), and by subject (e.g., war service). Within each category, items are arranged chronologically.

b. 192, f. 1-4	Correspondence	1907-1956, undated
b. 192, f. 5	Correspondence with John D. Rockefeller, Jr.	1937
	Biographical material	
b. 192, f. 6-7	National Cyclopedia of American Biography, correspondence, notes and articles about WVB, English	1929-1954
b. 192, f. 8	Notes, articles and letters by and about WVB,	1897-1953
b. 192, f. 9	Clippings	
	Writings	
b. 192, f. 10	"Studies in Melody" English	1910 January
b. 192, f. 11	Drafts of "Personality and Vocation - A Note on Effects of Introversion on Dominant Interests" $ \frac{1}{2} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \frac{1}{2} $	1926
b. 192, f. 12	Pamphlets and articles	1933-1947, undated
b. 192, f. 13	From A History of Psychology in Autobiography	1952
b. 192, f. 14	"Personnel Utilization - Classification and Assignment of Military Personnel. During WW II" English	1952 May 21
	"Collected Papers"	
b. 193, f. 15-16	1907-1924	
b. 194, f. 17-18	1925-1938	
b. 195, f. 19-20	1939-1954	
b. 196, f. 21	Notes on Pittsburgh industries	undated
b. 196, f. 22-24	Notes	1925-1951, undated
b. 196, f. 24a	Bibliography, 1962 English	
b. 196, f. 25	Memoranda books	1950-1952, undated
b. 196, f. 26	War service material	1941-1945

b. 196, f. 27	Ration books	1942-1945
b. 196, f. 28-29	Financial records	1912-1951
b. 196, f. 30	Clippings	1883-1953, undated
b. 196, f. 31-32	Printed matter	1899-1953, undated
b. 196, f. 33	Memorabilia	undated

Additions

b. 200 Leyda, Jay

Catalogue of poems and letters by Emily Dickinson filmed at the Folger Shakespeare Library, Washington, D.C. 1957. It lists the poems and letters with their assigned numbers in the order in which they appear on the film. For the Yale copy of the film, see MICROFILM 911.

Series XI: Books about Emily Dickinson, 1902-1957

1 linear foot (3 boxes)

This series is arranged alphabetically by author.

b. 197	Inscriptions to Millicent Todd Bingham in presentation copies of Emily Dickinson books	
b. 197	Martha Dickinson Bianchi	
b. 197	Emi1y Dickinson Face to Face English	1932
b. 197	The Life and Letters of Emily Dickinson	1924
	Martha Dickinson Bianchi and Arthur Leete Hampson	
b. 197	Further Poems of Emily Dickinson English	1929
b. 197	The Poems of Emily Dickinson	1930
b. 197	Unpublished Poems of Emily Dickinson	1935 1935
	Millicent Todd Bingham	
b. 197	Emily Dickinson's Home English	1955 1955
b. 198	Emily Dickinson - A Revelation (2 copies) English	1954
b. 198	Eighteen Poems by Emily Dickinson	1957
b. 198	MacGregor Jenkins	1930
	Thomas H. Johnson	
b. 198	Emily Dickinson, An Interpretive Biography English	1955
b. 198	The Poems of Emily Dickinson (3 volumes)	1955
	Mabel Loomis Todd	
b. 198	Letters of Emily Dickinson English	1931 1931
b. 199	Letters of Emily Dickinson (second copy) English	1931
b. 199	Letters of Emily Dickinson English	1951 1951
b. 199	Poems by Emily Dickinson, Third Series,	1917
b. 199	Letters of Emily Dickinson, 1845-1886 English	1906
b. 199	Mabel Loomis Todd and Thomas Wentworth Higginson, Poems by Emily Dickinson	n 1902

b. 199	Mabel Loomis Todd and Millicent Todd Bingham, Bolts of Melody	1945
b. 199	Alma G. Watson, "Guests in Eden"	1946
b. 199	George Frisbie Whicher, This Was a Poet	1938

Appendix - Records and Tapes

These items have been transferred to Historical Sound Recordings.

Item No.1. 33 1/3 record made from tape of Walter VanDyke Bingham's speech to campers at Audubon Nature Camp in Maine. (Duplicate tape copy destroyed), 1950 Jul 10 Item No.2. Millicent Todd Bingham speaking at Audubon Nature Camp in Maine and Walter VanDyke Bingham's speech to campers. (Duplicate tape destroyed), 1950 Jul 10 Item No.3. Millicent Todd Bingham giving an account of the history of the Audubon Camp interspersed with stories of her own life. Recounts Walter's work and her decision to turn Hog Island over to the Audubon Society., [1963 Jul 15]

Item No.4. Millicent Todd Bingham's address to Audubon campers. She mentions important dates in Hog Island's history and people who have worked at the camp. At the end of the tape she talks about her work on Emily Dickinson and her meeting with Richard Sewall., 1962 Aug 17 Item No.5. Millicent Todd Bingham's talk to campers at the fourth session of the Audubon Camp in Maine., 1961 Aug 9

Item No.6-7. Millicent Todd Bingham recording the history of legal disputes concerning the Emily Dickinson materials from the time of ED's death until 1951., [1955 Nov 11]

Item No.8-9. Discourse between Millicent Todd Bingham and Richard Sewall concerning his biography of Emily Dickinson., [1963 Jun 17]

Item No.10-13. Millicent Todd Bingham recounting her life story and work., 1959 May 3-29 Item No.14. Walter VanDyke Bingham talking to Millicent Todd Bingham about his trip to Chicago. Tape made from the original audograph. (Duplicate tape destroyed), 1951 Apr

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Conservation of natural resources

Environmental protection

Geography

Literature -- History and criticism

Psychology, Industrial

Students

Universities and colleges -- United States

Women -- Education
Women -- United States

World War, 1914-1918 -- Personal narratives

Geographic Names

Amherst (Mass.) -- Description and travel

Berlin (Germany) -- Description and travel

Europe -- Description and travel

Gaspé (Québec) Latin America

Maine -- Description and travel

Miami (Fla.)

New Mexico -- Description and travel Paris (France) -- Description and travel Southeast Asia -- Description and travel Soviet Union -- Description and travel

Genres / Formats

Diaries

Occupations

Geographers

Names

Anderson, Harriet

Angell, James Rowland, 1869-1949 Berryman, Clifford Kennedy, 1869-1949 Bingham, Millicent Todd, 1880-1968

Bingham, Walter Van Dyke, 1880-1952

Brand, Katharine Edith

Bryan, William Jennings, 1860-1925 Cable, George Washington, 1844-1925

Canby, Henry Seidel, 1878-1961 Carson, Rachel, 1907-1964 Ciardi, John, 1916-1986

Commager, Henry Steele, 1902-1998

De Voto, Bernard, 1897-1955 Dickinson, Emily, 1830-1886

Ferguson, Leonard

Flanders, Ralph E. (Ralph Edward), 1880-1970

Freeman, Dorothy Frost, Robert, 1874-1963

Gillies, Florence

Grosvenor, Gilbert Hovey, 1875-1966

Harding, Walter, 1917-1996

Herrick, Phillip

Howe, Julia Ward, 1819-1910 Howells, William Dean, 1837-1920

Hunt, Norman James, Ellen S. Curtiss Kohn, John S. Van E.

Loomis, Eben Jenks, 1828-1912

Loomis, Elisha S. (Elisha Scott), 1852-1940

Loomis, George C. Loomis, Harriet E. B. Loomis, Katherine

Loomis, Mary Alden Wilder, 1831-1910

Loomis, Sarah E.

Lopez Aldana, Fernando, Pres. of Peru,

1784-1841

Lowell, Amy, 1874-1925

MacLeish, Archibald, 1892-1982

Marquand, John P. (John Phillips), 1893-1960

Marsh, Othniel Charles, 1831-1899 Mead, Margaret, 1901-1978 Milinowski, Marta, 1885-1970

Monnier. Mathilde

Moore, Marianne, 1887-1972

Munson, Marguerite Noble. Mabel Stearns

Palmer, Alice Freeman, 1855-1902 Palmer, Frederick, 1873-1958

Palmer, George Herbert, 1842-1933

Palmer, Helen Palmer, Mary

Perkins, Frances, 1880-1965

Pezet, Alfonso Washington, 1889-Pezet, Federico Alfonso, 1859-1929 Plimpton, Calvin Hastings, 1918-

Roosevelt, Theodore, 1858-1919 Ruihley, Glenn Richard

Russell, Ada, 1879-

Sawyer, Elizabeth C.

Semple, Ellen Churchill, 1863-1932 Smith, Margaret Chase, 1897-1995 Stearns, Alfred E. (Alfred Ernest), 1871-1949 Stearns, Arthur French, 1864-Stearns, Mary, 1821-1901 Thomas, Joe C. Todd, David P. (David Peck), 1855-1939 Todd, Mabel Loomis, 1856-1932 Todd, Rhoda Peck Toynbee, Arnold, 1889-1975 Udall, Stewart L., 1920-2010 Van Doren, Carl, 1885-1950 Van Doren, Mark, 1894-1972 Ward, Lydia Avery Coonley, 1845-1924 Ward, Robert DeCourcy, 1867-1931 Warren, Robert Penn, 1905-1989 Watson, John B. (John Broadus), 1878-1958 White, William Allen, 1868-1944 Whitman, Charles S., 1868-1947 Wickersham, George W. (George Woodward), 1858-1936 Wilbur, Richard, 1921-2017 Willard, Mabel Caldwell Williams, Talcott, 1849-1928 Wright, Helen, 1914-1997 Yerkes, Robert M. (Robert Mearns), 1876-1956 Young, Stark, 1881-1963

Corporate Bodies

Harvard University Society of Woman Geographers Vassar College